TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD

President - Kevin Graves ¢ Vice-Presidént - Brian Dawsoh » Director - Mark Simon » Director - Chris Steele » Director - Ray Tetreault

NOTICE OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY GSD

Wednesday September 7, 2011

1800 Wiltow Lake Road, Discovery Bay, California
'REGULAR MEETING 7: GOP.M.

Website address: wwv todh.ca.gov

REGULAR MEETING at 7:00 P.M.

A. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
1. Call business meeting to order 7:00 p.m.
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. RollCall

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Individual Public Comments will be limited to a 3-minute time limit)
The public may address the Board on any issue in the District’s jurisdiction, which is not on the agenda. The public
may comment on any item on the agenda at the time that item is taken up. Any person wishing to speak must come
up and speak from the podium. Thete will be no dialog between the Board and the commenter Any clarifying

: questlons from the Board must go through the Chair,

C. AREA AGENCIES REPORTS / PRESENTAT[ON
1. SHERIFF'S OFFICE REPORT
CHP REPORT

FIRE DISTRICT REPORT
EAST CONTRA COSTA FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT REPORT

SUPERVISOR MARY PIEPHO, DISTRICT IIl REPCRT

RN

D. COMMITTEE/LIAISON REPORTS
Traris-Plan Report

County Planning Commission Report
Code Enforcement Repoit
Special Districts Report**

_**These meetings are held Quatrtery

PLra

E. CONSENT CALENDAR
© Al matters listed under the CONSENT CALENDAR are considered by the District to be routine and will be enacted by

one motion.

1. Minutes of previous Special and Regular meeting dated August 17, 2011
2.  District Invoices

3. - District Financials

F. NEW BUSINESS AND ACTION ITEMS
1. . First Amendment to the Site Lease with Option Period for the T-Mobile Cellular Tower at Slifer Park

2. Service Connections, Capacity Charges, and other related fees associated with the Town of Discovery Bay's
Water and Wastewater systems

3.  Proposed Changes to the Town of Discovery Bay's Bylaws and Board Policy
4. Deferred Annexation Agreement between Wayne & Anita Farnholz and the Town of Discovery Bay CSD o

provide sanitary sewer services through an Out-of-Agency Services Agreement
5,  Purchase of WesTech CleanFlo Spara] Screen _

Town of Disgovery Bay CSD Board of Direclors
Meeting Agénda for Seplember 7, 2011 i




G. PRESIDENT REPORT AND D]RECTORS’ COMMENTS

H. MANAGER'S REPORT

l.  GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT
1. Internship Update

J.  DISTRICT LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT

K. COMMITTEE UPDATES
1. Minutes approved for the Town of Discovery Bay GSD Regular meeting of the Comimunity Center

meeting dated July 19, 2011

L. CORRESPONDENCE Discussion and Possible Action

1. R - Byron Municipal Advisory Council Meeting Minutes for May 19, 2011

2. R - Contra Costa County, County Administrator regarding State Route 239 Pre-Project Briefing dated August
10, 2011

3. R - Letter to Members, Board of Supervisors and Members, Mummpal Advisory Council from Conira Costa
County Depariment of Congervation and Development, Catherine Kutsuris, Direclor regarding the Vacancy on
the Citizen Advisory Committee of the Contra Costa Transportation Authorily dated Augus! 11,2011

_ 4. R - Letter from Supervisor Piepho regarding Board Order - July19, 2011 approving the Road lmprovement

Agreement for Vasco Road, land use permit 08-02049 dated August 17, 2011 -

5. R — Letter from Supervisor Plepho regarding the Knightsen-Byron Area Transporiation Study dated August 17,

2011
6. R -—Letterand Brochure from the California Reglonal Water Quality Control Board dated August ‘19 2011

M. PUBLIC RECORD REQUESTS RECEIVED
1 Request from Don Flint - Cell Phone Towér/AC Functions Funding — Request Date August 10, 2011

2 Request from William Richardson — Funds Used to Pay for Advisory Council Duties — Request Date August 16,

, 2011
3. Request from Willlam Richardson — Questions Use of C!osed Sesswn for CSD Resolution No. 2011-14 ~

Request Date August 16, 2011
"4,  Request from Jeff Barber — Water/Sewer Infrastructure put in place for Discovery Bay West — EDU Accounting

— Request Date August 18, 2011
5. Request from Don Flint — DB West Agreement — Carollo Engineers Report Wastewater and L.SCE Report for

Water — Request Date August 24,2011
6. Request from Dawd Lennon - Capacity Fee Charge Reports from 2003- Present —~ quuest Date August 26;

2011

FUTURE AGENDA‘ITEMS :
O. ADJOURNMENT

1. Adjourn to the next regular mesting on September 21 2011 at 1800 Willow Lake Rd ~ Located in back of Delta
Community Presbyterian Church

“This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats fo persons with a disability, as required by the
American with Disabilittes Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (California Government Code §
54954,2). Persons requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to pariicipate in the mesting
should contact the Town of Discovery Bay, at (925)634-1131, during regular business hours, at least twenty-four hours

prior fo the time of the meefing.”

"Materials related to an item on the Agenda submitted to the Town of Discovery Bay CSD after distribution of the agenda
packet are available for public inspection in the District Office located at 1800 Willow Lake Road during normal business

hours,"”

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directors
Meeting Agenda for September 7, 2011 2




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD

President - Kevin Graves o Vice-President - Brian Dawson » Director - Mark Simorn » Dire // irfe: Steele © Director - Ray Tetreault

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING
_ AND REGULAR MEETING OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD
Wednesday-August 17, 2011
1800 Willow Lake Road, Discovery Bay, California

Wehsite address: www.todb;ba.gov ' -

AMENDED SPECIAL MEETING AT 6; 30p.m.

President Graves ~ Called the Special Closed Sesslon Meetlng o order

/‘
& present, with tﬁ; exception of Vice-
-President Dawson, who was absent ; ‘

A '"E)j;ectors we

' LT
"A. " PUBLIC COMMENT - i,
' None : %’%ﬂ’?fﬂ , o

e =
QOPEN SESSION REPORT OF CLOSED SESS[ON IT M PURS’lf /:[ 10 GOVERﬁI IENT CODE SECTION 54957.7. .
Legal Counsel Brown — Brought the meeting into C gsed Sess;ory suant to GdVernment Code Section. 54956. 9(h) (1).
Provided the Open Sesston disclosure regarding the c;|r ;[nstances to i e C}[ose;l “‘Session Topic, correspondence dated July
1aydson regarding an ‘g leged wo!a!aon of}he Brown Act pursuant to Governiment Code
L
3 ? .
, Y,
G 1 ANTICIPATED Lfﬁle@;rlom
,,Gove /lﬁnept Code Secllon 54 30, Q(b)

' -.;.( e T
D, - Retum to open: s§§§gon, report\on‘ [osedse ’ié j» 57
. President; G,faxfe,sv ,_jz'ﬁsjjed legal G qﬁée\to report S thidAction taken during the Closed Session.
nyer ned Into Closed Session at 6:31 p.m, Tha Action Hem for the session was a

~ Legal G/uﬁsel Brown ;wT g Boar c\1
. Der/paﬁ to Cure for. an areged violatioh?of: B[gwn Act Sectidh 54956.9 (b) submitted by Mr. William R. Richardson. The

. Gg& % i vrpted unanimotisly 0f<5JE*’jour (4)\Boafg, Embers that were present, Président Graves, Director Simon, Director
“Sleelg ‘gqﬁi Director Tetreaulf fo llg'gect the Dghtand to Cure based on the fact that there is no violation; Vice-President
Dawsc\)zﬁ 83, absent. The Boa’fd Had a sedond action and that was to direct Legal Gounsel to respond In writing to Mr.
William RS cﬁ_rdson explammg T/’Ij{at the Demand to Cure has been rejected ‘
E. Adjourn Spe%la\éj\ﬂ ting P‘gf '
The Special mee ln\g, a_\s adjour Fd at 6:42 p.m. o the next regular meetmg at 7:00 p.am.on August 17, 2011 at 1800 Willow
i YAl jg\of De Communlty Presbyterian. Church :

_ Section 54956.9 (b).

C. CLOSED SESSION;
CONFERENCE,WITH“ LEG

'.

" Lake Rd — Locatedl

REGULAR MEETING at7: Oﬂli

A, ROLLCALL ra :
The meeting was called to order at 7:00p.m. President Graves led in the Pledge of Allegiance. Ro]l call was faken and all

Dlrectors were present.

B, PUBLIC COMMENTS {individual Publlc Comments wili be limited to a 3-m|nute time limit}
“Resident Pat Richardson and Resident Don Flint comimentad positively on the Landscaping within Discovery Bay.

C: PRESENTATIONS
None

Town of Discovery Bay G5} Board of Direclors
Meeting Minutes for August 17, 2011 - Pg.1

AGENDA ITEM - E-1




.D.  PRESIDENT REPORT AND DIRECTORS' COMMENTS :
©° Director Tetreault ~ Provided his report and stated that he attended the P8 meetmg he!d on Tuesday, August 9, 2011,

He provided-the details of the meeting.
Director Tetreault — Stated that he aliended the Veolia Meeting held .on Friday, August 12 2011. He prowded the

details of the meeting. -
Director Steele— Prowded his report and stated that he attended the Counly Joint MAC/AC meeting held on Salurday,

- August 13, 2011. He provided the details of the meeting.
Director Stesle — Provided his report and .stated that he attended the LAFCo meehng held on Wednesday. August 19,

2011, He provided the details of the meeting.
President.Graves — Provided other details of the, Commumoat[on Meeting.

There was a disciission on MAC and LAFCo meetings.

E. CONSENT CALENDAR
All matters listed under the CONSENT CALENDAR are consldered by the District "
motion, AR
1."  Minutes of previous Regular meelmg dated August 3, 2011 n =

2. ° District Invoices
3. Approve and Accept the coniract work performed by Green Vallgy: Landscape for the constructlon and completion of

the Discovery Bay Boulevard/ Sand Point Road Landscape /E;lp’rovement \})rOJeot and dn‘ect iaff to record "Notice of

Completion” with the Contra Costa County Recorder’s Office ¢

4. ' Approve and Accept the contract work performed by Jamgs Breneman for the construction. 'nd completion of the

. Ravenswood Park Splash Pad (Spray Park) project(a;ggda rect Staff 16" gecord the “Notice of. Complé ion® with the

contra Costa County Recorder’s Office ; .
Motion made — by Director Simon fo approve the Consent Calen}fa(‘a d__seco;jded by Director Tetreali é 7
General Manager Howard — Stated that the revised mintites are the mlnuteé:for Board approval. '
President Graves — Announced that Item E-1 will be puiled from the Cof 5 Calendar and be moved to Item F-3.

Motion retracted — by Director Sirnon & 3\"‘
Motion macde — by Director Simon fo-approve fhe_:;f)onsent Calendar minus.{f em E-1 and move item E-1 to ftem F-3 and

seconded by Director Tetreault Motion cariied by-’gh fol wmg vote: AYES! 6, N\ .

e routine and will be enacted hy ona

0,4

F.  NEW BUSINESS AND ACTION ITEMS ~ i
) 1. " Agency Comment Request — Development Plan Mod;ﬁcatl

N

" General Manager Howard ~ Provided details, of ltem F-g &

There was a discussjon on Ite;n, ,;L,;, . ‘fﬁ« o5
Motion matle — by DITGCfOTfSImOQ'_ . & lefter that lhei,.Board has no objectlon to a Developrhent Plan

| ect Staff to write]
Madification for srgnage Al C ase Bank.and seconded by D;rector Tetreault. Motion carrted by lhe following vote: AYES: §,
NOES: 0: u// :
2. Approve the pufch ’e:

documents between 'ihe' own o overy Bay CSD ‘an
$21,344.63 b /
_ General Mangger;
i‘u‘lotlon madeE
camed b)FTﬁe vote: A
3. i
: Moﬁyn made — by DlrectorfSImon to appi
Flicwig vote: AYES: 5, NOEST 07, -

vidy coi.re §h6’;$ping Center/Chasé Bank

F-150 Pickup iruck and-authorize the General Manager to execute all purchase
d/ Biy Valley Fordl!_mcoln in an-gmount not to exceed

5',
i d that we ent rtain 2 motlon to accept the revised minutes., . ]
he minutes and seconded by Director Tetreauft Motion carried by the

General Mahager, Howard — Intrde auc ed Veolia's new Projoct Manager, Berney Sadler.
Doug Little - Provrded the detalis’of tile July 2011 Monthly Operations repoﬂ

There was a disctIssl jon on !temfG"
P
A

H. MANAGER'S REPOR’ :
1, Parks and Landscapé Managér Perez Parks and Landscape Update
Parks and Landscape; Manager Perez — Provided slides on the progress at Cornell Park and other landscape projects
throughout the Town of Discovery Bay )
There was a discussion'on ltem H.

I GENERAL MANAGER’S REFORT :
General Managjer Howard Stated that the Automated External Defibrillator (AED) had been lnstalled and staff has been

CPR frained.
There was a drscussmn on lfem |.

J DISTRICT LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT.
" Legal Counsel Brown — Stated that the Board convened to a Speciai Meeting at 6:30 p.m. and the Board voted

unanimously to reject a Demand to Cure and directed Legal Counsel to correspond in wiiting to the Complamant

Town.of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directors’
Meeting Minutes for August 17, 2011 -Pg2




K. COMMITTEE UPDATES

. CORRESPONDENCE-Discussion and Possibleé Action .
R — Letier from Diablo Water District regarding the 2010 final Urban Water Management Plan dated July 22, 2011

1.
2. R - Lettér from Supervisor Piepho regarding the Board Order - Response to Civil Grand Jury Report No. 1'{08 Entltled
“Bridging the Gap at the Orin Allen Youth Rehabilitation Facility dated July 27, 2011 ‘

3. R~ Discovery Bay P-6 Zone Citizen Advisory Committee meeting Minutes for May 10, 2011
R ~ Letter from John Greitzer, Delta Water Planner to Members, Municipal Advisory Councils in the Delta regarding the -

4.
‘Delia Economic Sustainability Plan dated August 5, 2011
5. R - State Route 4 Bypass Authority meeting Minutes for July14, 2011

M. PUBLIC RECORD REQUESTS RECEIVED
There was a discussion on liem M,

N. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
Vice-President Dawson — Procedures of Public Records Request

Vice-President Dawson — internship Report

0. ADJOURNMENT :
The meeting was adjoumed at 7:43 p.m. to the next Regular meéi g of Séptember 7, 2011

ing at 7:00prm at 1800
Willow Lake Road-Located in back of the Delta Community Pre bytenan Church *

For the Audio of this mesting pleasa visit our Website at
hitp:feww.todb.ca.govicontent/201 1-aqendas-and-mi@q{esf

flome —9.2.11

Toum of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Cirectors.
Meeling Minules for August 17, 2011 - Pg.3




eeting Date

Town of Discovery Bay CSD
AGENDA REPORT September 7, 2011

Prepared By:  Terri Degler, Accounts Assistant /
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Managera :

Agenda Title

District Invoices

Recommended Action

Staff recommends that the Board approve the listed invoices for payment

Executive Summary

District invoices are paid on a regular basis, and must obtain Board authorization prior to payment. Staff recommends
Board authorization in order that the District can continue to pay warrants in a timely manner.

Fiscal Impact:
Amount Requested $ 292,293.58
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: Yes (If no, see attached fiscal analysis)
Prog/Fund # See listing of invoices. Category: Operating Expenses and Capital Improvements

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This ltem

Attachments

Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Town of Discovery Bay CSD 2011/2012

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Operating & Capital Budgets 2011/2012
Reguest For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscape District #8 2011/2012

Request For Bay Lighting & Landscape District #8 Operating and Capital Budgets 201 1/2012
Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscape District #8 2011/2012
Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscape District #9 Operating Budget 2011/2012

| AGENDAITEM:E2 |




“Acct Code
7001

7004
7001

7490

7011
7024

7011
7024

7101

7210

7210

7210
1112-003

7210
7210

7210

7215
7312

7301
7301
7301

7301
7630
7685
7690
7952
7952
7952

7830
7685
7950
7952
79562

7301
7301
7301
7301
7301

{1ofd

Reruest for authorization to pay Involces
For the Mesting on Septemboar 7, 2011
Towi of Discovery Bay CSD
ar's 7M1 - 6112

Express Employment Inv#09822069-3, did 820111  Temp: Terrl Degler
Express Employment Inv#99853858-1, dld 8/27/11  Temp: Terr Degler
Express Employment Inv#99874951-9, dld 9/3/11  Temp: Terri Degler

Sue Helnl Expense report for 8/11 Milzage

ReliaStar Inv#JRE2 467(b} Benefits for 8/16-8/31/11
RellaStar InviiJR52 457(b) Benefils for 8/16-8/31/12

SDRMA Invi0008480-IN, did Employee Bensfits
SDRMA. Invi##0008480-IN, dtd Employes Benefits Landscaping

Brian Dawson Expense report August 2011

Herwit Engineering Inv#11-07, did 7/31/11 Mileage

Herwit Engineering Invi#11-08, dtd 8/31/11 District Engineering Support/Design
Herwil Engineering lnvi#11-08, did 8/31/11 Disirict Engineering Reports/Design
Herwit Englneering Invi#11-08, did 8/31/11 Dislrict Engineering Solar Dryer #3 Slab

Luhdorff & Scalmanini Inv#27102, did 7/31/11 Master Plan for July 2011
Luhdorif & Scalmanini Inv#27104, did 7/31/11 General services for July 2011

Neumlller & Beardslea lrwv#242301, dtd 8/11/11 General services for July 2011

vife 8/7111

wie 8114111

wie 8121111
Sub-Total

Sub-Total

o9f1/11
9MHA
Sub-Total

Sub-Tetal

Suh-Total

Veolla Water Invi#s626, did 8M/11 Operation and Malntenanca services for August 2011

Veolla Waler Invi#5723, dtd 8/2/111 Orelmbursements for services for August 2011

Sub-Tofal

Amerlcan Retrofit Systems Inv#125, did 8/4/11 Labor & Transporiation to get 36 MFD capacitors

Amerlcan Refrofit Systems Inv#127, did 8/31/11 Laber repali/locate transducer
American Refrofit Systems Inv#128, did 8/31/11 L&M rework electrical for WWTP1

Brenfwood Ace Hardware - statement ending 6/30/11

General Repalrs

Site Malntenance
Tools
Equip/Malntenanca
Zone #57 relmbursable
Zone #8 reimbursable
Zone #9 relmbursable

Brentwood Ace Hardware - statement ending 7/31/11

Facllity Maintenance
Tools

Misc.

Zone #8 relmbursable
Zone #9 reimbursable

JW. Backhoe Inv#1562, dtd 8/10/11 Repair @ 1450 & 1460 Shelf Ct,

JW, Backhoe Inv#1583, dtd 8/10/11 Repair @ 2204 Colonial Ct.

JW. Backhoe Inv#1564, did 8/10/11 Repair @ 4716 Cove Ln & 5420 Beaver Ln,
J.W. Backhoe Inv#1666, did 8/16/11 Repalr @ 5420 Beaver Lane

J.W. Backhoe Invit1581, did 8/26/11 Repalr @ 1505 Willow Lake

Sub-Total

Sub-Total

Sub-Total

Sub-Tofal

Sub-total pg 1

$899.60
$854.62

719.68
§2,473.90

$17.78

$963.06

528849
$1,241.54

$639.96

$80.58
$720.64

$400.00

$76.56
$6,731.08
$4,650.00

$900.00
$11,360.64

$18,298.36

$342.60
$18,640.85

$7,057.46

$94,744.16

$822.14
$95,666.30

$244,00
$400.00

$1,680.00
$2,324.00

$59.36
$142.01
$28.50
$54.60
$17.98
$162.64
$16.64
$481.71

$5.486
$28.74
$6.00
$577.84

$26.20
$644.24

$665.84
$1,084.00
$5,280.64
$5,721.85

$3,326.72
$16,079.06

$157,108.00

AGENDA ITEM - E-2

9172011




Request for authorizatlon to pay invoices
For the Meeting on September 7, 2011

Town of Discovery Bay CSD

For Fiscal Year's 7M1 -6M12

Acct Code
7301 R&B Company Invii$1267825.002, did 8/22/11 Meter flange/gaskels $944.55
7301 8ala Frelght Invi#77029460510, dtd 8/16/11 Liftgate dellvery $80.00
7301 Subironic Corp. Invi#16425, did6/21/11 Consultation @ Winward Gt & Winwerd Pt $450.00
U.S. Bank Visa - stafement ending 7/25/11

7301 General Repalrs $1,75%.41
7430 Offlce Supplles $110.21
7480 Memberships $120.00
7510 Info Systems Malntenance $139.00
7520 Telephone Wireless $187.80
7550 Telephone $534.89
7680 Office furnishings $370,36
7685 Misc. small tools $587.83
7690 MalnifFuel $1,389.61
7950 Misc. $1,523.68
7952 Relmbursable *Zone #8* $844.77
7952 Relmburgable *Zone #9* $305.62
7952 Reimbursable *Zone #35 $4.61
7952 Reimbursable *Zone #57* $105.08
7952 Relmbursable *Zone #61* ’ $58.94
Sub-Total $8,042.81

7330 Univar Invi#S15910977, did 8/11/11 Chemicals $8490.79
7330 Univar Inv#SI5910978, did 8/11/11 Chemicals $1,060.40
7330 Univar Invi#S15914511, dld 8/19/11 Chemicals $1,269.48
7330 Univar Inv#SI6914613, did 8/19/11 Chemlcals $1.060.40
Sub-Total $4,330.07

7410 Rlcoh Inv#413085365, ditd 8/8/11 Contract services for July 2011 $396.98
7414 Upper Case Prinflng inv#5188, dtd 8/23/11 Outscurced monthly billing for 6 menths $373.356
$707.40

7430 Upper Cass Printing Inw#5188, dtd 8/23/11 Envelopes for 6 months
Sub-Total $1,080.75

Capltal One-Visa stmt ending August 14, 2011
7420 Postage $39,31
7950 Mise, 53.44
Sub-Total $42.76
T420 MallFinance In#N2717645, ditd 8/18/11 Lease Payment 9/19-10M18/11 $69.53
7430 Office Depot Inv#574940088001, did 8/12/1 Office Supplles $63.02
7430 Office Depot Invi#575844110001, did8/19/11 Office Supplies $64.48
7430 Offlce Depot Inv#575844026001, did 8M9/11 Office Supplies $29.60
7430 Office Depol Inv#576818532001, did 8/26/11 Office Supplies $78.39
Sub-Total $236.49
7460 California Rural Waler Assoc. Membership Rensweal 11/12 $893.00
7460 Water Enviroment Federation Inv#28000055524, did 9/30/11 Membership Renewal 11/12 $220.00
7510 Speciral Wireless Inv#3491, dtd 8/12111 Installation of Repeater site and equipment $1,202,81

WATER

7/14-8/1111 $17,801.14

7535 PG&E / Accl# 2943721807-5 Newport WTP
7/13-8/10/11 £5,473.55

7535 PG&E / Accli# 29906028009 Willow Lake WTP

7535 PG&E / Accl# 3349649227-5 Well #3 DB Blvd & Edgeview 7113-8110M1 $23.92

7535 PGEE / Accl# 6760524303-8 Irrl. Conlroller (Nawport @ Well 4A) 7/14-8/11111 $16.47

7535 PG&E / Acct# 8351173112-3 Well #2 7H3-8/10/11 $371.25

7535 PG&E / Acct# 8609981202-5 Well #1 (Gas) 7/13-8/10/11 §17.38

7635 PG&E J Accli# 8651847866-5 Well #1 7/13-8M0AM1 $6,767.53
Sub-Total $30,471.24

Sub-total pg2  $48,459.98

Yofd a/1/2041




Request for authorlzation to pay Involces
For the Meeting on September 7, 2011
Town of Discovery Bay CSD
For Fiscal Year's 7/

Acct Code

SEWER
7537 PG&E [ Accl# 0631986334-3 Newport Lift Statlon 7114-8111/11 $3,246.03
7537 PG&E [ Acolff 1182741894-5 Pump Statfon D 713-8/110/11 $134.53
7637 PG&E / Accti# 1318320217-8 Pump Statlon A 7113-8/10/11 $61.20
7537 PG&E ! Accli# 2172798825-1 Pump Station R 714-8M1/11 $73.53
7537 PG&E [ Acct# 2627623613-8 Pump Statlon S 715-8112111 $420.26
7537 PG&E / Acct# 3016215915-3 Pump Station F 7H2-819/11 $639.31
7637 PGE&E ] Accl# 3101013157-6 Lakes 4 Lift Station . 7i13-8/107/11 $162.50
7537 PG&E [ Accl¥ 3497478293-9 Lakeshore LIft Statlon 7112-8/9M11 $6068.14
7537 PG&E / Accli# 3881134135-3 WWTP #1 7114-8/111H11 $8,968.05
7537 PG&E / Accti# 4193709211-6 Pump Station C 7HM5-8HAMA $58.81
7537 PG&E f Acct# 4201000168-4 Golf Course Valve Station 7H5-8M12/11 $71.95
7537 PG&E f Accl# 4225081240-3 Disc WWTP & Pumip Station W 714-811111 $28.97
7537 PG&E / Acclf 4516230421-1 Pump Station H 7H13-8M0M1 $17.46
7537 PG&E 7 Accl# 7234986505-4 Pump Station J 7/14-8/10/11 $225.23
7637 PG&E f Acclf 7312115758-7 SS/HWY 4 E/Disco Bay Blvd W/O Bridge 7H4-811/11 $20,682.27
7537 PGS&E [ Accl# 7630923070-4 Pump Station E 7/12-8/9/11 33043
7537 PG&E / Accli# 8343816134-6 Fern Ridge Clrcle/Hofmann 7/9-8/8/11 $740.22
7537 PG&E 1 Accti 8440119997-5 Knightsen Scheo! Pump Statlon 7M13-8M101M1 $28.72
Sub-Total  $36,495.70
7630 Brut Janitorfal Inv#107 8/11A, did 7/29M11 Additional Invoiced per contract $135.00
7952 Brut Janitorlal Inv#107 8/11A, did 7/28/11 Addillonal involced per contract $75.00
= *relmbursable Zone #8444
7630 Brut Janltorial Inv#1073ept?1, did 8/29/11 Monthly contract for September 2011 $300.00
7952 Brut Janitorial Inv#107Sept14, dtd 8/28M1 Monthly confract for September 2011 $25.00
****reimbursabla Zong #5744
7952 Brut Janitorial Inv#107Septi1, dtd 8/28/11 Monthly contract for September 2011 $25.00
***ralmbursable Zone #61*+**
7952 Brut Janitorial Invi#107Sept11, did 8/29/11 Monthly contract for September 2011 $310.00
***ralmbursable Zone #8%
7952 Brut Janitorial Tnv#107Sept!1, ditd 8/29/11 Monthly coniract for September 2011 $25.00
aikreimbursable Zone #9445+ Sub-Total $895.00
7690 Thornburg Invi#50280, dtd 8/16/11 Repaired door latch on skidsteer loader $52.50
7825 CCG Public Works Invi#916122, did 8/18/11 Permit Feas $1,004.23
7952 CCC Public Works Inv#9168122, did 8/18/11 Permit Fess $808.31
s*+reimburseable Zong #g <
7825 CCC Publle Works Inv#916123, did 8/18/11 Permit Fees $2,763.94
Sub-Total $4,674.48
7950 Shred-It Invi#7532380, did 8/26/11 On-site shredding $54.20
7950 TODB CSD Ck Reg#f7, did 8/17/11 Transfer o General Fund $2,000.00
7950 UPS Inv#12X417331, did 8/13/11 Misc. $2.06
7952 Odyssey Landscape [nv#36036115-35, dtd 8/22/11 Monthly contract $215.00
Htraimbursable - Zone #3544+
7952 Odyssey Landscape Inv#38036115-57, dtd 8/22/11 Monthly contract $2,635.00
+**+reimbursable - Zone #5744+
7952 Odyssey Landscape Inv#36036115-61, did 8/22/11 Monthly contract $4,280.00
: i eaimbursable - Zone #6144+ Sub-Total $7,130.00
7952 The Jumpy Company Inv#661, did 9/10/11 Comelf Park $335.00
0810-014  Anfloch Plumblng Inv#5364, dtd 8/18/11 Install water meter @ Cutter Loop $608.27
§7568.12

0910-014  Antioch Plumbing Inv#5364, did 8/18/11 Install water meter @ Clipper Dr.
Sub-Total $1,366.39

0010-014  Golden State Flow Measurement Inv#-032543, did 8/10/11 2 SR MTR TR/PL Meler $2,618.35

Sub-Total pg 3 $56,623.67
Sub-Total pg 2 $48,459.98
Sub-Total pg 1 $157,108.00

Total TODB $261,091.65

3of4 911/2011




Request for authorization {o pay Involces
For the Meeting on September 7, 2011
Town of Biscovery Bay CSD
For Fiscal Year's 7/11 - 612

Cassall Utiity Account

7951 Refund of overpaymant on Acct#1-011-640-024-4.02
7951 Refund of averpayment on Accl#1-011-316-040-2.02

7960 TODPB CkReq#8, did 8/30/11 Water payments deposited fo wrong account $80.66
79560 TODB Ck Req#9, dtd 9/1/11 Relmburse R. Tetraulf for meetings Apr/May/Jun $300.00
7960 TODB CkReq#10, did 9/1/11 Reimburse C. Steele for meetings April thru July 3400.00

Community Center Grand Total - $780.66

4of 4 aiM1/2011




TOWRM OF DISCOVERY BAY CGSD
0&N BUDGET - FISCAL YEAR 201112 2044/2012 Pending 20102012 | 2011/2012 2011/2012
APPROVED 64611 Approved Approval YD YTD Remainder of
Obj # Account Description Budget 09/07111 REIMB. Aciuals Budget YTD
Salary & Wages
7001[Salary & Wages $531,661 $2,474 $2,474 $529,077
7005|Overtime $5,000 $0 $5,.000
7007]Auto Allowance $4,200 $9 $4,191
7010[Payroll Taxes 553,655 $0 $53,655
7011|Group Insurance (Partial EE Reimb) $44,400 $1,693 $5,296 $39,104
7021|Landscape Related Salary & Wages (Reimb) $157,737 30 $157,737
7022|Landscape Related Overtime (Reimb} $3,000 $0 $3,000
7023]Landscaps Related Payroll Taxes (Reimb) $16,073 80 $16,073
7024]Landscape Related Group Ins (Partfal EE Reimb} $23,600 $369 $1,263 $22,337
7030{Worker's Comp $8,000 $3,674 $4,426
Sub-Total $847,216 $4,436 $0 $12,616 $634,600
Board of Directors
7101|Compensaticn $36,000 $400 $2,200 533,800
7102iTravel & Training $2,500 365 $2,435
Sub-Total $38,600 $400 $0 52,265 $36,235
Contractural Services
7205|Legal Services $80,000 $1,328 $78,672
7210|Consulling Services * $210,000 $36,150 $31,387 $178,613
7215|Water & Wastewater Services Contract $1,148,000 504,744 %0 $1,148,000
72201Liahillty Insurance $50,000 $53,011 ($3,911)
7225|Accounting Financlal Services $30,000 $0 $30,600
Sub-Total $1,518,000 $130,803 $0 $86,626 $1,431,374
Operations & Maintenance
7301 |General Repairs - Water/Sewer $550,000 $21,696 $81,097 $468,203
7305|General Repairs - Pumps $100,000 50 $100,000
7310|NTR/SIP Testing - RWQCB $5,000 50 $5,000
7312]Preventive & Corrective Fund $107,000 $922 $922 $106,078
7330{Chemicals/Odor Supplies $100,000 $4,330 $16,384 $83,616
7385(NEPDES NOV Fines (s) $25,000 $0 $25,000
7410|Copier Malntenance $4,500 $397 $397 84,103
7414{Qutsource of Waler Billing $15,000 %373 $1,288 $13,713
7420|Postage 52,600 $108 $278 $2,222
7430[Office Supplies $8,000 $1,053 $1,617 $6,483
7440{Public Communications & Noticing $5,000 $242 34,758
7450|Eleclion Expenses 30 $0 $0
7460|Memberships 517,500 $1,233 $2,085 $15,415
7470]Rent - Public Mestings " $500 30 $500
7480|Permils $40,000 0 $40,000
7490|Travel & Training $3,000 18 $0 $3,000
7610[Info Systems Maintenance $2,500 $1,342 $354 $2,146
7520|Csllular Communications/Data $6,500 5188 $3,438 $3,062
7535|Electrical Cost {(water) $335,000 $30,471 $35,068 $289,932
7537 |Electrical Cost (sewer) $370,000 $36,496 $39,432 $330,568
7550/ Telephone $4,800 $538 5825 $3,975
7620[Special Equipment $3,000 5113 $2,887
7630|Facility Maintenance/Landscape $15,000 3582 $3,400 $11,600
7665 Office Buildings/lmprovements $10,000 $1,690 $8,410
7670|Office Equipment/Software $30,000 $10,681 $19,318
7680[Office Furnishings $1,000 $370 50 $1,000
7685|Miscellanecus Small Tools $3,500 5645 $756 $2,744
7690 Eguipment Maintenance/Fuel $20,000 1,497 $2,128 $17,872
79251Miscellaneous Bank Charges $500 $0 $500
7950|Miscellangous Services & Supplies $2,500 $3,669 $2,111 $389
7951 |Miscellaneous Reimbursable $1,000 $14 $145 $855
7952{Landscape Related Relmbursables $200,000 $10,853 $11,482 $188,518
7970|Unrecoverable Charges $5,000 30 $5,000
7990]|G.F. Expenditures S0 30 30
Sub-Total $1,993,300 $116,714 $0 $215,734 $1,777,566
Inter-Governmental Charges
7805{Revenue Collection $6,000 30 $6,000
7810-0810|Investment Fes $200 $0 $200
7815-2318|Data Processing/Payroll Wire Transfer Fees $480 $0 $480
7820]Accounting (A/P, AR, GL} $2,000 30 $2.000
7825|Public Works - Permils 510,000 $3,768 30 $10,000
7850|Property Taxes $10,000 $0 $10,000
Sub-Total $28,680 53,768 $0 30 $28,680
!
i TOTAL O&M Budget $4,425,698 $256,221] $0 $317,240 $4,108,456

9f1/2011 432 PM




TOWN OF DISCQVERY BAY CSD Pian
CAPITAL Improvement Program - FY 11112 201112012 to 201172012 201172012
APPROVED 6/16/41 Approved Approve YTD 2011/2012 | Remainder of
Acct. # Account Deseriptlon BUDGET 09/07M11 REIMB. ACTUALS | BudgetYTD
SEWER
0910-004]Manhole Rehabilitation Project $16,000 $0 $15,000
0910-005|Landscape @ Plant #1 $7,000 $0 $7,000
0910-007 UV System Upgrade $23,665 50 $23,665
0910-008|Salinity Study Project $70,000 $0 $70,000
0810-008]PumpsiMotors Replacement § $0
0910-010{Wetlands $0 50
1011-001|By-Fass Pipelina $0 50
1011-002[Upgrade/Replace SCADA PLC's (Mulfi Year} $25,000 $0 $25,000
1011-003|Blo-Solids Pumps {2) Wet Well $20,000 $0 $20,000
1011-004|Rehab Lift Station W $20,000 $0 $20,000
1011-005|Bypass Valve Lift Station S $10,000 $0 $10,000
1011-006{Metal Cover for UV Area * $25,000 80 $26,000
1011-008|Paving for Bio-Solids Containment Area $16,000 30 $15,000
1011-009]New Moles (2) $1,625 -$1,625
1011-010{Road Crossing Ramps $15,000 $0 $15,000
1112-001| Traflered Trash-Pump 320,000 50 $20,000
1112-002|Raise Manholes $20,000 $0 $20,000
1112-003|Bellpress - Blo-soliids Area (Multi-ysar) $800,000 $900 50 $800,000
1112-009{Collection System Pump Statlon Improvements $40,000 § $40,000
Sewer Sub Total $1,125,665 £900 S0 $1,625 §1,124,040
WATER
0105-003| Develop Water Meler Plan
0708-016|Poriable Shoring Traller
0809-002|Welt #6 Design & Drill Test Hole $2.811 -$2,811
0808-003|Changeout of Chemlcal Pumps $0 50
0910-011|Security Door Locks (12) $8,000 $0 $8,000
0910-014|Waler Mater Program (Multi-Year) $500,000 $3,085 $500,000
0910-000jWater Meter Program: Relmbursements ($500,000) 3 -$500,000
1011-013[Rehabliitate Well(s) $30,000 § 530,000
1112-006|New Welt #7 (Multi-Year) 340,000 $40,000
1112-008|Install Water Well Transducers & Wellhead Survey 36,000 336,000
Wator Sub Total $124,000 $3,985 50 $2,8 $121,189
MISC.
30
Misg. Sub Total $0 §0 $0 § 50
$0 $0
]
[ [Total Capital Budget ] $1,249,665 $4,886] $0] $4.436]  $1.245,229|
Infrastructure Replacement Fiind
Sewer Infrastruciure Replacement Program $150,000 $0 $160,000
Pumps/Motors Replacement Program $40,000 $19,834 $20,1686
Water Infrastruciure Replacemant Program $100,000 $0 $100,000
Facllities and Vehicles Replacement Fund $30,000 50 $30,000
Total ﬁep!acement Fund $320,000 $0 $0 318,834 $300,166
Total Replacement Fund & Capital Budgst $1,669,666 $4,886 50 24,270 $1,545,395

9/1/2011 4:36 PM




Request for authorization to pay invoices
For the Meeting on September 7, 2011 Warrants Pd
Town of Discovery Bay, D.Bay L&L Park #8
For Fiscal Year's 7111 - 6112

Fabx

Acct Code

2120  Contra Costa Public Works-235 Inv#3053, dtd 8/18/11 Waler usage Apr/May/Jun $6.87
2120 PGAE J/ Acchf 0869258694-1 (Sprink Contr) DB Blvd. & Willow Lake 7/13-8110/11 $16.47
220  PGA&E [/ Acctf 2088897992-9 DB Blvd across from 510 7H4-8M 1M1 $96.43
2120 PG&E / Acch# 2249446019-3 (Sprinkler) Disco Point, Tr #4077, Lot 71 7H3-810/11 $17.26
2120 PG&E / Acchf 2800977208-9 (lrri Conir) 9295Beacon Pl @ Str Lite 7H14-8M1 111 $17.46
2120 PGAE / Accl 3736907925-8 (Sprink Contr) E/S Edgview Dr N/O DB Blvd 7/13-810/41 $16.47
2120 PG&E / Accti# 4111412785-9 (Sprink Contr) DB Blvd & Seal Way 7/3-8/10/11 $16.47
2120 PG&E / Acci 4455555569-5 {Sprinkler) Disco Point, Tr #3653, Lot 17 7H13-810/11 $17.26
2120 PGAE / Accti 5465914049-2 (Sprinkler) DB Blvd. & Spinnaker 7/1-8M0/11 $16.47
2120 PG&E / Acclit 5939734421-5 PG&E Owned Street & Highway Lighting 7/20-81M7H1 $6,421.98
2120  PG&E 7 Accl# 7135420365-6 (Sprinkler) Disco Point, Trf 4077, Lot 65 7/13-8H10/41 $17.28
2120 PG&E / AccHt 7452568975-3 (Sprink Conir) S/E cnr DB Blvd & Willow Lk 7H13-8/10/11 31647
2120  PG&E / Accli 7656548482-7 (Sprinkler) DB Bivd, T 4178, Lot 5 7113-18/10/11 $17.26
2120 PGAE / Accl 8009270258-0 @ Clipper Dr wio Cove Ct 7723 Marina Dr 7H13-8H0/M $32.94
2120 PGA&E / Acct 8101346815-2 (irri Gontr) Newport Dr. w/e Pier Ct 7/13-810M1 $16.47
2120  PG&E / Accht 8163719795-5 (i Contr) 9271 Newport Dr @ Str. Lite 7114-8M11H1 $17.46
2120 PG&E / Accl# 8167536097-8 (lrf Contr) @ Clipper Dr 7H13-8110/11 $16.47
2420 PG&E / Acctf 8399010651-8 (Sprink Confr) Willow Lake Ct, Lot 31 7/14-8/1111 $17.26
2120  PGA&E / Accl# 8400813429-2 (Sprinkler) Laguna Ct, Tr# 4076, Lot 18 7H13-8H0M1 $17.26
2120  PG&E f Acct# 8545920147-2 (Lites & Sprinklers) 2469 'A' DB Blvd. 7M3-810/11 $63.79
Sub-Total $6,068.91

2281  Brut Forca Invit107-Sept2011, did 8/29/11 Monthly contract for Sept. 2011 $310.00
2281 JaniKing Inv#OAK(8110229, did 8/1/11 Monthly contract servica Aug-11 $350.00
2282  Bosthing Tresland Farms Inv#Tv217595, dtd 8/12/11 Cormnell Park $971.74
4829  Boething Treeland Farms [nv#TV217595, dtd 8/12/11 DB Blvd/Hwy 4 $1,820.84
$665.36

2282  Boething Treeland Farms Inv#TV218022, dtd 8/23/11 Salix Babylonica
Sub-Total  $3,457.94

2282  HydroPoint Data Systems, Inc. Inv#HR104439, did 8/15/11 Membership renewal 2011/2012 $225.00
2282  ValleyCrest Landscaping Inv#3816825, dtd 8/10/11 Monthly contract service Aug-11 $8,457.00
2282 ValleyCrest Landscaping inv#3818669, did 8/4/11 Completed repairs @ Sand Point Rdl. $349.00
2282  ValleyCrest Landscaping Inv#3826713, did 8/25/11 Completed planting $320.00

Sub-Total $9,126.00
2282  Watersavers Irrigation  Inv#1087072, dtd 8/8/11 Red Bushing $28.42
48020  Walersavers irrigation Inv#11087607, did 8/9/t1  Sprinkler riser/PVC adapter/coupling $163.74
2130  Walersavers Irrigation Inv#1087735, did 8941 Channgl lock/PVC couplings $159.48
4829  \Watersavers Irrigation Invi#l1087735, did 8/9/11 Teflon tapefglue $35.02
2282  Watersavers [rigafion Inv#1087750, did 8/%/11 Rainbird electric valve/PVC adapter $102.10
2282  Watersavers Irrigation  Inv#1087846, did 8/9/11  Sprinkler risers $7.50
2082  Watersavers lrrigation  Inv#1088173, dtd 8/10/11 PVC coupling/Sprinkler risers Cornell Park $42.22
2282  Walarsavers Irrigation  Inv#10889893, did 8/12/11 Weathermatic valve/bushing Cornell Park $50.65
2287  Watersavers Irrigation Inv#11091531, ditd 8/19/11 Kwik repair coupling/bushing Cornell Park $119.17
2130  Watersavers lirigation Inviil1092223, dtd 8/22/11 Lodgepole pine stakes $28.61
4829  Watersavers [rrigation Inv#ti1002223, dtd 8/22/11 Lodgepole pine stakes $137.48
4820  Watersavers Irrigation  Invifl1093488, dtd 8/24/11 Fertilizer $62.87
2982  \Walersavers Irrigation - Inviil1093842, dtd 8/25/t1 PVC elbowllee fitting/swing joint $938.92
2282  Watersavers Irrigation  Inv#1084032, did 8/26/11 PVC adapter/fittings/PVC elbow- $118.92
2082  Watersavers Irrigation  Inv#l1084355, dtd 8/26/11 PVC adapterffiltings $26.72

Sub-Total $2,011.7¢9
4789  Brentwood Reprographics Inv#2011-2241, did 6/15/11 Cornell Park $80.23
4829  Counly of Contra Costa-Public works Invif916122, dtd 8/18/11 Permits $806.31
4829  Express Employment Invi{99822069-3, did 8/10/11 Temp: Darren Tanti wie 8/7/11 $485.72
4829  Express Employment Inv#99853858-1, dtd 8/17/11 Temp: Darren Tanti wie 8/14/11 $575.68
4829  Express Employment Invif99874951-9, dtd 8/24/11 Temp: Darren Tanti wie 82111 3877.64

Sub-Total  $1,930.04

9112011

Page i1of2




Request for authorization to pay invoices
For the WMeeting on September 7, 2011 Warrants Pd
Town of Discovery Bay, D.Bay L&L Park #8
For Fiscal Year's 7/11 - 6112
i

$1,279.52

; L
4829  Village Nurseries Inv#195658, dtd 7/20/11 DB Blvd East

TOTAL L $26,461.61

Page 2 of 2 91172011




25.00%

Discovery Bay Landscape & Lighting District #8 Sep 11 Plan
O &M BUDGET 2011/2012 201172012 Month to 201112012
Approved 6/15/11 Approved to Date Approve 2011/2012 | Remainder of
Obj # Account Description Budget Expenses g/7i2011 Actuals Budget YTD
Salary & Wages
2310 Staff Payroll $93,760 30 $93,760
Suh-Total $93,760 50 $63,760
Contractural Services
2310|Professional/Specialized Services $8,000 $0 $8,000
2360|[Insurance $85,000 30 $5,000
Sub-Total $13,000 $0 $13,000
QOperations & Maintenance
2100|Office Expenses, Supplies $1,250 $252 $098
2102|Books, Periodicals & Subscriptions $200 50 $200
2103|Postage $50 50 $50
2110{Communications $1,765 50 $1,765
2120|Utilities {Streat Lights, Water, Garbage) $108,500 $6,876 $10,776 $07,725
2130[Small Tools & Instruments $2,000 $188 $232 $1,768
2131 |Minor Equipment, Furniture less than $1,000 $500 50 $500
2170|Household tems $1,750 $538 $1,212
2190|Public Notices $300 $0 $300
2200|Memberships $250 $0 $250
2250{Rent & Lease of Equipment $500 %0 $500
2251 |Computer Soflware $0 $0 $0
2270{Maintenance of Equipment $1,000 $222 $778
2271 Automotive Supplies & Repairs £2,000 50 $2,000
2272|Gasoline $3,500 $0 $3,500
2281 |Maintenance of Buildings $5,400 $660 §425 $4,975
2282|Grounds Maintenance $212,000 $12,423 $12,688 $199,312
2284 |Requested Maintenance from County 50 50 $0
2301 |Employee Auto Mileage - Reimbursement $100 $0 $100
2303[Other Travel Employee Expenses $1,500 $0 $1,600
2470{Road/Construction Materials (Sireet Signs) $500 $0 $500
2479|Other Special Expenses $12,000 20 $12,000
Sub-Total $355,065 $25,134 $329,931
7800|Inter-Governiental Charges
3530/3550 |Taxes & Assassmenis $1,000 $0 $1,000
3611 |interfund Exp. (Investment & Proparty Tax) $500 $0 $500
5011|Reimbursement for County Admin. Costs $500 $0 $500
Sub-Total $2,000 $0 $2,000
TOTAL Q&M Budget $463,825 $0 $20,147 $26,134 $438,692
1of 1

aito011 4:42 PM




25.00%
Discovery Bay Landscape & Lighiing District #8 Sep 11
CAPITAL BUDGET 2011/2012 201112012 Month 201172012
Approved 6/15/11 Approved to Date Approve 201172012 | Remainder of
Chjif Account Description Budget Expenses gi7izo11 Actuals Buget YTD
PARKS
4789]Cornall Park - Playground Replacement $ 126,000.00 %80 $74,300 51,700
4834|Comeli Park {Restroom Partitions) $16,130 {16,130)
Cornell Park (ADA Upgrades} $35,000 $0 35,000
Cornell Park {Tennis Court Surfacing} $20,000 30 20,000
Cornell Park {Dog Park Fencing) $85,000 $0 85,000
Cornell Park (Tot Lot Removal) $12,500 $0 12,500
Cornell Park (Horse Shoe & Bocee Court) $15,000 $0 15,000
Parks Sub Total $293,500 $0 $80 $90,430 203,070
STREETSCAFPE
4265|Various Improvementis $7,500 $0 7,500
4548|Structure & Walkway Repairs $2,000 $0 2,000
4829{Landscape Master Plan Areas $6,236 $13,879 {13,879)
Willow Lake Road Streetscapae $0 0
Discavery Bay Blvd. (West} / Sand Point Rd. 512,000 30 12,000
Highway 4 (East} 530,000 $2,357 27,643
Discovery Bay Blvd {East} $50,000 $7,631 42,469
Streetscape Sub Total $101,500 $0 $6,235 $23,767 77,733
MISC.
4853|Vehicle Purchase 525,000 50 25,000
4959 Toals & Sundry Equipment $3,000 $0 3,000
Misc, Sub Total $28,000 30 50 $0 28,000
[Total Capital Budget $423,000 $0 $6,315 $114,196 308,804
1of 1

a/{/2011 4:50 PM




Request for authorization to pay invoices
For the Meeting on September 7, 2011
Town of Discovery Bay, D.Bay L&L Parl #9 (Ravenswood)
For Fiscal Year's 7/11 - 6M2

Acct Code

2120
2120
2120
2282

2310

7/13-810111

7113-810/11

7/13-8M10M11
Sub-total

PG&E / Acct#0403377952-3 1445 Cullen Dr {jrrig Cirllr)

PG&E / Acct#1066166716-1 829 Poe Dr. (lirig Ctrllr)

PGA&E [ Accl#7705163630-4 1738 Wilde Dr. (lrrig Ctrllr)

Odyssey Lahdscape Inw#36036115, did 8/22/11 Monthly contract

Zentner and Zentner Inv#0022694-IN, dtd 7/31/11 Proj: TOD 960-Ravenswood

Total

$104.32
$10.75
$10.95
$126.02
$2,725.00

$1,084.50

$3,945,52

Page 1 of 1

9/1/2011




Discovery Bay Landscape & Lighting District #9 Planned
0O &M BUDGET 2011/2012 2011/2012 to 201112012 2014/2012 201172012
Appraved 6M16/11 Approved Pay YTD YTD Remainder of
Obj # Account Deseription Budget 91712011 REIMB. ACTUALS | Budget YID
Salary & Wages
2310|Staif Payroll 637,952 $1,095 $0.00 $37,952
Sul)-Total 337,952 $1,005 30 $0.00 $37,952
Contractural Services
2310|ProfessionalfSpecialized Services $8,200 $160.00 $8,040
2360|Insurance $1,600 $0.00 $1,500
Sub-Total $9,700 $0 $0 $160.00 $9,540
Operations & Mainfenance
2100|Office Expenses, Supplies $500 $0.00 $500
2102 |Books, Periodicals & Subscriplions $50 $0.00 $50
2103{Postage $150 $0.00 $160
2110]Communications $350 $0.00 $350
2120 Utilitios (Street Lights, Water, Garbage) $26,325 $126 $3,631.25 $22,694
2130|Small Tools & Insfruments $760 $0.00 5750
2131 [Minor Equipment, Fumilure less than $1,000 $2560 $0.00 3260
2170)JHousehold liems $750 $118.00 $632
2190]FPublic Notices $500 $0.00 $500
2200]|Memberships $60 $0.00 $60
2250|Rent & Lease of Equipment $0 $0.00 $0
2251 |Computer Sofiware $0 $0.00 $0
2270Maintenance of Equipment $200 $0.00 $200
2271 [Automotive Supplies & Repairs $300 $0.060 $300
2272|Gasoline $500 $0.00 $500
2281 [Malnfenance of Buildings $0 $0.00 $0
2282|Grounds Maintenance $44,600 $2,725 $5,033.00 $39,467
2284|Requested Maintenance from County $0 $0.00 50
2301 ]Employes Auto Mileage - Reimbursement $50 $0.00 $50
2303 Cther Travel Employee Expenses $0 $0.00 $0
2470|Road/Construction Materials (Sireet Signs) $0 $0.00 $0
2479|Other Speclal Expenses $1,360 $0.00 $1,350
Sub-Total $76,675 $2,851 $0 58,782.25 $67,793
7800]Inter-Governmental Charges
3530/3550 | Taxes & Assessments 5425 $0.,00 $425
3811 |Interfund Exp. {Investment & Properly Tax) $0 $0.00 30
5011|Reimbursement for County Admin, Cosls $0 30.00 $0
Sub-Total $426 $0 $0 0.G0 §425
TOTAL O8M Budget $124,652 $3,946 30 $8,942,25 $115,710

9/1/2011 3:58 PM

{of 1




Meeting Date

Town of Discovery Bay CSD
AGENDA REPORT September 7, 2011

Prepared By: Calista Anderson, Executive Assi gaint & Liz Hardy, Sr. Account Clark
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manager\fi“f”

Agenda Title

District Financials

Recommended Action

Receive and File

Executive Summary

DB Lighting & Landscaping Zoné #8
The account total fund balance before reserves for DB #8 is $1,443,929

Less the reserves of $300,000, we have a fund balance available of $1,143,929

DB Lighting & Landscaping Zone #9
The account total fund balance before reserves for DB #9 is $109.284

| ess the reserves of $56,185, we have a fund balance available of 353,089

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD Water & Sewer
The account total fund balance before reserves for Water & Sewer is $4.971,336.23

Less the reserves of $3,000,000, we have a fund balance available of $1,971.336.23

Fiscal Impact:

Amount Reguested: N/A
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: (If no, see attached fiscal analysis)

Prog/Fund # Category:

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This item

Attachments

D.Bay L&L Zone #8 Budget vs. Actuals for 2010-2011 through December 31, 2011 (CLOSING)
D.Bay L&L Zone #9 Budget vs. Actuals for 2010-2011 through December 31, 2011 (CLOSING}
Town of Discovery Bay CSD Transaction Detail Report for 2010-2011 through December 31, 2011 (CLOSING)

‘ AGENDA ITEM: E-3




D.Bay L&L Park #8 Distrlct

Revenue & Expenditure Budget vs. Actuals Worksheet 201011

July 14, 2011 thru December 31, 2011 {CLOSING)

2010011
Actuals i

_ chadna e ““Acct. C _ uda

Current Funds in Contra Costa Counly 740/750 $1,732,129 1,713,602

Accounts Payable - Y1 End 500

Retalnage Account 510

Due to Other Funds - Yr End §40

Disbursements 830 ($5,865) {55,017}

Current Property Taxes 9010 $381,210 $438,015

Property Tax Supplemental/Unitary/Secured 5011/13/30i31 $6,714

SRAF State Rev Transfer 2018

Proparty Taxes-Cusrent Unsecured 9020 $18,029 $15,291

Property Taxes-Prior-Unsecured 9035 $248

Earnings on Investment 9181 $1,000 $404

H/O Prop Tax ReliefiState Aid/In Llsu Taxes 9385/9435/9580 $4,991

Misc Revenue & Services g7998&9975 $1,842
Total Revenue|  $2,126,484 $2,176,090

201011

éxpend!tur -Operating Expenses -

Actual

Offico Expenses, Books, Postage {81,250} {$1,629)
Books, Pericdicals & Subscriplions {5200} {360}
Postage {$50) {811}
Communitcations {5600} {560
Utilitles (Street Lights, Water & Garbage) 2120 {$108,000) {593,959}
Small Tools & instruments 2130 (51,860} {$1,977)
Minor Equipment, Furniturs less than $1000 2131 {$350) {5178}
Household ltems 2170 {$1,400) {$4,356)
Public Notices 2190 {$150)
Memberships 2200 {$300) {165}
Rent & Lease of Equipment 2250 {5500} {5220}
Computer Software 2251
Maintenance of Equipment 2270 {$960) {$404}
Automotive Supplies & Repairs 2271 {$2,000) {51,870}
Gagoline 2272 ($4,000) {$273)
Maintenance of Buildings 2281 {$5,300} {$5,813)
Grounds Maintenance 2282 {$205,060) {$191,436)
Requesied Maintenance from County 228413620
Auto Mileage/Employee Reimbursement 2301 {5100} {$241)
Other Travel Employee Expenses 2303 {5750) {$433})
Professional Services/Specialized Services 2310 ($8,100) {58,934}
Staif Payroll 2310 ($72,600} {$59,330}
Insurance 2360 {55,200} {$2,075)
Road/Construction Materials (Strest Signs) 2470 {3500}
Other Speclal Expenses 2479 {$3,500) {$2,717}
Miscellaneous Services & Supplies 2490 {5300} {$307)
Taxes & Assessments 3530/3550 {82,719}
Interfund Exp{Investment & Properly Tax Adm,) 3611 {$500)
Relmbursement for County Adm. Costs 5011 {$5G0}

Total Operating Expenses {$415,350)

CapitalfAsset

Expenditure: get. A
Various Improvemeants 4265 {$7,500} {$4,062)
Structure & Walkway Repairs 4546 {$2,000} {51,225)
Playground Equipment 4780} ($226,000) (566,362
L.andscape Master Plan 4829
Misc. Projects - Willow Lake Road {5102,500} {3143,089}
Misc. Projects - South Point
Misc. Projects - Laguna Gourt
Misc. Projects - Discovery Point {Smalt island)
Misc. Projects - Discovery Bay Blvd {East) {$175,000} {$134,217}
Comell Park 4834 {$7,500} {$2.686)
\ehicle Purchase 4953 {514,000} {514,254}
Tools & Sundry Equipment 4956 {$2,780)
Total Capital/Asset {$537,250) {$355,804}
TOTAL EXPENSES & CAPITAL {$852,600) {$732,161)
TOTAL FUND BALANCE BEFORE RESERVES|  $1,173,884 $1,443,929
RESERVES {$300,000)
GRAND TOTAL OF EXPENSES/CAPITALIRESERVES {$1,032,161)

FUND BALANCE AVAILABLE[

$1,143,929.

DBay T

T Zone -Inal Budget-Actuals 2010-11 CLOSING9/1/2011

AGENDA ITEM - E-3




D.Bay L&L Park #9 District ERTE Y
Revenue & Expenditure Budget vs. Actuals Worksheet 2010-11 ’ ( }w{?p&t
July 14, 2011 thru Recember 31, 2011 CLOSING

Revenue: i i e i Acet, Code’s | Budget 15 Actuals:
Current Funds in Contra Costa County 7401750 $234,28 $251,015
Accounts Payable - Yr End 500
Retalnage Account 510
Dishursements - 830
Current Properly Taxes/Stieef Light Assessment 9754 $82,600 583,405
Property Tax Supplemental/Unitary/Secured 9011/13/30/31
SRAF State Rev Transfer 8018
Properly Taxes-Current Unsecured 9020
Property Taxes-Prior-Unsecured 9035
Earnings on Investment 9181
HIO Prop Tax Relief/State Ald/In Lieu Taxes [ 9385/9435/9580
Misc Revenus & Services 979989975 $1,605
Total Revenue $316,762 $336,025
10111
chials . b
ostage {5459)
Books, Periodicals & Subscriptions
Postage {580}
Communitcations {5120}
Utilities (Street Lights, Water & Garbage} 2120 (515,000} {513,186}
Small Tools & Instruments 2130 {6750} {$797)
Minor Equlprment, Furniture less than $1000 2131 {$250} {$1063)
Household ltems 2170 {5706} {$332)
Public Notlces 2180 {5254) {5254}
Memberships 2200 {540} {$40}
Rent & Lease of Equipment 2250 $0
Computer Software 2261 $0
Maintenance of Equipment 2270 {5200} {380}
Automotive Supplies & Repairs 2271 {$300) {3337}
Gasoling 2272 {5400) $2,102
Maintenance of Buildings 2281
Grounds Maintenance 2282 {$48,540) {544,504)
Requested Maintenance from County 2284/3620
Auto Mileage/Employee Reimbursement 2301 {3150} ($23)
Other Travel Employee Expenses 2303 §0
Professional Servicas/Specialized Services 2310 {54,000} {54,601}
Staff Payroll 2310 {$25,560) {524,222}
insurance 2360 {51,000} {5490}
RoadiConstruction Materials (Street Signs) 2470
Other 8pacial Expenses 2479 {$2,800) {62,337}
Miscellaneous Services & Supplies 2490 {5300} T 834)
Taxes & Assessments 3530/3550 {5423} {$423)
inferfund Exp.{Investment & Property Tax Adm.) 3611
Reimbursement for County Adm. Costs 5011

Total Operating Expenses (5101,557} {$80,331)

Expenditiire: GapitalfAsset .
Varfous Parking Lot Improvements
Varlous Improvements (Splash Pad)

(§120,000)] (104,625}
(532,000 (31,786}

Structure & Walkway Repairs (Solar)
Playground Equipment
Tools & Sundry Equipment 4966
Total Capital/Asset ($152,000) ($136,410}
TOTAL EXPENSES & CAPITAL|  ($253,557) ($226,741)

TOTAL FUND BALANCE BEFORE RESERVES $63,205 $109,284] -

RESERVES|[  ($56,195
GRAND TOTAL OF EXPENSES/CAPITAL/RESERVES] _($282,936)]
FUND BALANCE AVAILABLE

DBay L&L Zone #3 Final Budget-Actuals 2010-11 CLOSING8/29/2011




j<n

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD [N fele
Transaction Detail Reporé for July 14, 2011 through December 31, 2011
CLOSING for 2010/11
| DATE | FOR SAMOUNT |
Recelvables for Tovwn of Diseovery Bay CSD BAC Account
Balance of Account as of the end of day June 14, 2011 $106,593.20
$84,147.47

6/14/11-07/13/11 Deposits Made

Payables Made from Town of Discovery Bay CSD BAC Aecount

6/14/11-07/13/11 Checks/Payroll made out from checking account

Balance of Account & Deposits Made Total

$190,740.67

$79.849.12

Balance of Checking Account as of Julyt3, 2011

§110,891.55 |

'I‘otal Yeai to Date Payables Pair] from Town of D]SCOYEI yBay CD ECC Acct

BEGTNNING FUND BALANCE FOR TOWN OF DB CSD IN COUN’I‘Y FUND

7/14/11-12/31/11 Accounts Payable Year End

REVENUE
For Fiscal Year Starting 7/1/10
Year-to-date Sewer & Water Service Charge for Tax Roll 10/11

Year-to-date Investinents

7/14/11-12/31/11 Bamings on Investments

7/14/11-12/31/11 Misc.

7/14/11-12/31/11 Warrants and Joumnals Paid

Year-to-Date Miscellaneous Income

Sub-Total

Sub-Total

SUB-TOTAL REVENUE

GRAND TOTAL Fund Balance & Revenue

EXPENDITURES
Year-to-date Warrants Paid by CCC for Town of D.Bay CSD

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

3739,723.15
$5,561,514.98
$0.00
$5.561.514.98

84,120,045.22

$5,533.22
$0.00
§5,533.22

84,125,583.14
$0.00

§4,125,583.14

$9.687.008.12

$4,368,781,16

24.437,140.16

TOTAL BALANCE AT COUNTY OI‘ CON TRA COSTA

S5.249957.56 l

. ’I'OTAL YEAR _'I'O DA'I'E PAYABLES I‘ROM BAC & L C

TOTAL BALANCE AT COU‘JTY OF CONTRA COSTA

TOTAL BALANCE IN TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 5D BAC
TOTAL HELD FOR RESERVES

SUBTOTAL

TOTAL BALANCE OF ENCUMBRANCES

SS 167 863 31

SS 249,957 96
§110,891.55

£83,089,000.00)
$2,360,849.51

{8389.513.28)

] GRAND TOTAL FUNDS LESS RE-SERVES & ENCUMBRANCES §1,971,336.23 i

Demd List afEncmnbmnces

WWTPH#1
Parkson
Stantec
18CE
Vaughn
Caselle
Herwit Eng.

Wetlands Trial Project

Thermo System Moles for Bio-Sofids
Wastewater Master Plan (Ecologic)
Water Master Plan

Pump for WWTP #1 Influent
Programs to replace Quickbooks
Bio-solids Dewatering

Total

(5169,486.00)
(812,642.50)
(S70,552.38)
($31,642.40)
($30,125,00)
(810,165.60)
{564,900.00)

3389.513.28)

TR




Meeting Date

Town of Discovery Bay CSD
AGENDA REPORT September 7, 2011

Prepared By: Rick Howard, General Manager /
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Managegqs”

Agenda Title
Eirst Amendment to the Site Lease with Option Periad for the T-Mobile Celiular Tower at Slifer Park

Recommended Action

Authorize the Board President to execute the First Amendment to the Site Lease with Optlon between the District and T-Mobile West
Corporation for a Cellular Tower at Slifer Park.

Executive Summary

On November 3, 2010, the Board authorized a Site Lease with Options agreement between the District and T-Mohile West
Corporation for the establishment of a cellular tower on District owned property at Slifer Park. The site lease was fully executed by all
parties on December 9, 2010. Pursuant to the terms of the Site Lease With Option, T-Mobite had nine (9) months from the date of
execuition of the agreement to pull buitding permits for the project. On June 2, 2011 staff was notified by emall that the project has

been placed on hold pending the outcome of the proposed corporate merger between AT&T and T-Mobile.

Staff has been in contact with T-Mobile who would like to extend the initial Option Period of nine (9) months hy additional twelve (12)
months, plus an option, at the Districts discretion, for an additional twelve (12) months thereafter. The reason for the request for the

extension Is to allow T-Mobile flexibility while progressing through the proposed merger with AT&T.

As consideration for the District in approving the First Amendment to the Site Lease with Option Period T-Mobile will pay the District
$2,500 for each option period in order to protect their lease rights pursuant to the terms of the original agreement.

Fiscal Impact:

Amount Requested $
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?:  (If no, see attached fiscal analysis)

Prog/Fund# Category: Pers. Optg. Cap. -or- CIP# Fund#

Prevlious Relevant Board Actions for This Item

November 3, 2010 Board Action

Attachments

First Amendment to the Site Lease with Oplion
November 3, 2010 Board Agenda Report




FIRST AMENDMENT TO SITE LEASE WITH OPTION AGREEMENT

This First Amendment to the Site Lease with Option Agreement (“First Amendment”) between
Discovery Bay Community Services District, also known as Town of Discovery Bay, a Community
Services District (“Landlord”), and T-Mobile West Corporation, a Delaware corporation (“Tenant”) is

dated as of the 9™ day of September, 2011.
RECITALS

A. Landlord and Tenant entered into that certain Site Lease with Option Agreement, fully
exccuted December 9, 2010 (the "Agreement") whereby Tenant leases a portion of the real property
owned by Landlord and commonly referred to as being located at the corer of Newport Drive and Slifer

Drive in Discovery Bay, CA 94505 as more particularly set forth in the Agreement.

B. Landlord and Tenant desire to enter into this First Amendment in order to add additional
Option Periods.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein and for other
good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the

parties hereto agree as follows:

1. Section 1(a) of the Agreement entitled “Option to Lease” is hereby amended to include
the following language at the end of that provision which is incorporated therein by this reference as

follows:

Tn consideration of the payment of two thousand five hundred and no/100 dotlars
($2,500.00) (the "Extended Option Fee") by Tenant to Landlord, Landlord hereby grants
to Tenant an extension of the Option Period on the same terms and conditions set forth in
the Agreement for an additional term of twelve (12) months, commencing on September
9, 2011. The Option Period may also be further extended by mutual agreement of the
parties for an additional twelve (12) months upon written acknowledgement between
Landlord and Tenant and payment of the sum of two thousand five hundred and n0/100
dollars ($2,500.00) ("Final Option Fee") at any time prior to the end of the Option

Period.

2. The parties agree that, except as set forth in this First Amendment, there are no other
modifications or amendments to the Agreement, and that the Agreement remains in full force and effect

in accordance with the terms as conditions set forth herein,

3. Capitalized terms contained herein, unless otherwise defined, are intended to have the
same meaning and effect as that set forth in the Agreement.

4. Landlord represents and warrants to Tenant that the consent or approval of no third
party, including, without limitation, a lender, is required with respect to the execution of this First
Amendment, or if any such third party consent or approval is required, Landlord has abtained any and all

such consents or approvals.

CA-18750/Jacobs Corner
AGENDA ITEM - E-1




5. The persons who have executed this First Amendment represent and warrant that they are
duly authorized to execute this First Amendment in their individual or representative capacity as

indicated.

6. This First Amendment may be executed in any number of counterpart copies, each of which
shall be deemed an original, but all of which together shall constitute a single instrument,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this First Amendment to be executed as of the
date first above written,

T-Mobile West Corporation,

LANDLORD: Town of Discovery Bay Community TENANT:
a Delaware corporation

Services District

By: By:

Name:

Name:

Title: Title:

Date: Date:

Name:

Title:

Dater

CA-18750/Jacobs Comer 2




EXHIBIT A
Logn¥ Deseriplon

Tho Property ls legatly deserlbed as foHows:

THE LAND DHESCRIBED HEREIN IS SITUATED IN THE STATE OF CALIFQRNIA, COUNTY OF
CONTRA COSTA, UNINCORPORATED AREA, AND I3 DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEING A PORTION OF PARCEL "D, A8 SATD PARCEL 15 SHOWN AND S0 DESIGNATED QN
THE OFFICIAT MAP OF SUBDIVISION 7686, RECORVEDR MARCH, 23, 2000, IN BGOK 418 QF
MAPRS AT PAGE 26, 1IN THE CITICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY,
MORYL PARTICULARY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGHNNING AT THE SOUTHWESTERN CORNAR OF SATD PARCEL;

FTHENCE FROM SAID POINT OF BEGINNING, ALONG THE WHESTERN LING OF ‘sAID PARCEL, THE
FOLELOWING TWO CCURSES:

1) NORTH 44 PEGRENE 28744" WEST 12.010 METERY, AND '

2) ALONG THE ARC OF A TANGENT 169,600 METER RADIUS CURVE V'O 'FIE RIGHT, THROUGH
A CENYTRAL ANGLE OF 01 DEGREES 07 A, AN ARC DISTANCE OF 3.339 METERS;

_ 'THENCE LEAVING SAID WESTERN LINE, NOREH 44 DEGREES 41°00" EAST, 9,681 MUTERS;
THENCE, NORTH 45 DEGREXS 19°00" WEST, 3,100 METERS;
THENCE, NORTI 44 DEGREES 4100 TAST, 12.124 METERS;
'THENCE, SOUTH 45 DEGREES 19°00" BAST, 14,179 METERS;
THENCE, SOUTH 44 DEGREES 41'00" WEST, 5.486 METERS;

THENCE, SOUTH 45 DEGREES 198" EAST 10,323 METERS TO A POTNT ON “THE BASTERN
LINE OF SATD PARCHY. )

APN, D11-350-012

CA-18750/Jacobs Comer 3




Meeting Date

Town of Discovery Bay CsSD
AGENDA REPORT

November 3, 2010

Prepared By: Rick Howard, General Manager ‘{
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manager®

Agenda Title

Lease agreement between T-Mobile West Corporation and the Town of Discovery Bay, a Community Services District,
for the placement of a cellular antenna to be located at the Newport Lift Station, adjacent to Slifer Park.

Recommended Action

Approve lease agreement between T-Mobile West Corporation and the Town of Discovery Bay, a Conmmunity Services
District, for the placement of a cellular antenna to be located at the Newport Lift Station, adjacent to Slifer Park and
authorize the President of the Board to execute all associated lease documents. )

Executive Summary

Staff has been working with T-Mobile West Corporation for the placement of a cellular antenna to be located on District
owned property at the Newport Lift Station adjacent to Slifer Park.

The antenna will be a mono-palm antenna, disguised to resemble a palm tree. The antenna height will be approximately 70",
All associated transmission, electrical, and equipment cabinets will be enclosed within the confines of the Newport Lift Station.
The initial term of the lease is five (5) years. There are five (5) renewal terms, with each renewal term set at five (5) years, for
a maximum total lease term of thirty (30) years. T-Mobile will pay the District $2,000 per month during the initial lease period.
The rent will increase by 4% each year of the term. The total amount the District will recelve if the lease continues to the thirty

year termination period will he approximately $1,400,000.

As a part of this agreement, the District will be permitted the opportunity to place an antenna on the tower at no cost to the
District for District usé. Additionally, if T-Mobile obtains a co-locatable mobile carrier fo lease the facility from them, the
District can also lease ground space to accommodate the associated electrical and mechanical boxes necessary.

Altassociated documents relating to site plans and specifications are attached as a part of this report. Staffis In the process
of working with T-Mobile West to finalize the terms of the agreement. Once the agreement has been finalized, it will be

distributed to the Board and inade a part of the public record.

Fiscal Impact:

Amount Requested $
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Avaitable?:  {If no, see attached fiscal analysis)

Prog/Fund# Category: Pers. Optg. Cap. -or~ CIP# Fund#

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This lfem

This item has been before the Board on the following occasions: ’
July 1, 2009, February 3, 2010, March 17, 2010, April 21, 2010, May 5, 2010 and Ocfober 6, 2010

Attachments
1. Lease agreement between T-Mobile West Corporation and the Town of Discovery Bay, a Community Services
District, for the placement of a cellular antenna to bs located at the Newport Lift Station, adjacent to Siifer Park.

2, Associated Site Plans
3. County Authorization and Conditions of Approval




Meeting Date

Town of Discovery B
AGENDA REPORT September 7, 2011

X m)ﬂmm*zﬁ’ﬁd

\DISCOVERY §

Prepared By: Rick Howard, General Manager ,
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Managert"

Agenda Title
Service Connections, Capacity Charges, and other related fees associated with the Town of Discovery Bay's Water and
Wastewater systems.

Recommended Action

Discussion and possible recommendations affecting Service Connections, Capacity Charges, and other related fees
associated with the Town of Discovery Bay's Water and Wastewater systems.

Executive Summary

As the Board is aware, the District is in the process of finalizing the Water and Wastewater Master Plans that include a ten
(10) year outlook for capital facilities necessary to meet existing demand and projected planned growth.

On February 18, 2004, the Board adopted Resolution 2004-03 establishing capacity charges for water and wastewater
services. In anticipation of the master plans nearing completion, it is recommended that the previously approved charges be
reviewed and possibly adjusted based upon the capital improvements included as a part of the ten (10) year forecast included
in the water and wastewater master plans. At this time, the water master plan is essentially complete, while the wastewater

raster plan is going through its final review prior to its completion.

Staff is seeking Board input and would like to discuss possible methods of updating the service connections, capacity
charges, and other related fees as necessary.

Fiscal Impact:

Amount Requested $
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?:  (If no, see attached fiscal analysis)

Progifund # Category: Pers. Optg. Cap. -or- CIP#  Fundi

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This ltem

February 18, 2004 —~ Resolution No. 2004-03

Attachments

Resolution 2004-03; Most recent updated fee schedules.




f-'?”,,b&?, 007’31%

RESOLUTION NO. 2004-03

RESOLUTYON OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY

ESTABLISHING CAPACITY CHARGES FOR WATER AND
WASTEWATER SERVICE

WHEREAS, the Town of Discovery Bay (“Town”) has identified new facilities to
be constructed in the future to provide continued water and wastewater service within the
existing Town service area as identified in the attached Exhibit “A” entitled “Explanation
of Projects for Capacity Charges” incorporated herein by reference (identified herein

after as “New Facilities™);

WHEREAS, the total estimated reasonable cost of constructing the New Facilities
to provide the continued water and wastewater service is six million six hundred
thousand dollars ($6,600,000);

WHEREAS, the Town prepared a repoit entitled “Basis of Capacity Fee” attached

hereto as Exhibit “B” and incorporated herein by teference proposing a capacity charge
for wastewater and water service for facilities in existence at the time the charge is

proposed and for the New Facilities to be constructed in the future;

WHEREAS, the Town prepared the necessary reports and notices to adopt a
capacity charge in compliance Government Code section 66016, including notice to any
interested party who filed a written request for notice of meetings of new or increased

fees or service charges;

WHEREAS, a properly noticed public hearing was held by the Town on February
18, 2004, in which oral and written presentations could be made to the Town regarding
the proposed capacity charge;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS:

1. The Board finds and declares that the above recitals are true and correct
and incorporated herein.

2. The Board hereby adopts pursuant to Government Code section 66013 a
capacity charge to apply to (1) all new water permits requesting service
fiom the Town in the amount of two hundred ninety-seven dollars
($297.00) and (2) all new wastewater permits requesting service from the

AGENDA ITEM — F-2

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
AGOIPY




Town in the amount of two thousand seven hundred eighty-nine dollars
($2,789.00). Said capacity charge shall be due and payable to the Town
upon submitting a permit application to the Town for water and

wastewater service.

3. The Board finds and declares the adoption of the capacity charge is
exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) pursuant
to section 15273(a)(4) of Title 14 of the Code of California Regulations

and directs the General Manager to file a Notice of Exemption.

4, The General Manager and Attorney of the Town are hereby authorized
and directed to make such filings and reports as may be required to carry

out the intent of this Resolution.
3. This Resolution shall be effective immediately.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Town of Discovery
Bay, at their regular meeting thereof, held on February 18, 2004, by the following vote:

AYES: 5
NOES: 4
ABSTENTIONS: -8~
" ABSENT: G

RAY TETREAULT

by Tead?

;ﬁsuient Board of Directors

Secretm% Board of Directors




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

FEE SCHEDULE 2009
ITEM e L EEE
.1 _Pian Check Fee o
A, Initial $250.00
B. Each Additional $50.00
"% inspection Fee e o
A. PermitFes $50.00
B, Sanitary Sewer Systems
1. Lateral Sewer (Maln to property line) $160.00
2. House Sewer (Property line to house) $160.00
3. Trunk & Maln Sewer
a. Installation
i. Minimum (For up to 300 feet) $450.00
il. Per foot (Over 300 fest) $0.50
b. T.V. Inspection
i. Minfmum {For up to 300 feet) $350.00
Ii, Per foot (Over 300 fest) $0.65
c. Facllittes not Included above T&M
C. Wafer Systems
1. Servica Connections (Main to meter box} $160.00
2. House Connection (Meter box to house} $160.00
3. Mainiine
a, Installation
i. Minimum (For up to 300 feef) $450.00
il Per foot {Over 300 feet) $0.50
4. Facllities not Included above T&M
‘3 Connsction Fees T _ __——m—____:“j
A, Wastewater Connection $100.00
B. Waler $100.00
.4 Capacify Fees . _ B ‘
A. Wastewater $2,789.00
B. Water $297.00
"5 Usage Fee / Charges (Water for 2003/042004/05/06 _2006/07 __2007/08 __2008/09  2009/10 |
A, Under 5,000 sq, ft. / parcel $161.62 §$183.48 $187.14  $192.75 §198.54 $204.72
B. 5,000-10,000 sq. ft. $204.72  $232.20 $236.84 $243.96 $251.28 $259.08
C. 10,001-15,000 sq. ft. $248.04 $280.92  $286.54  $206.14 $304.00 $313.44
D. Over 15,000 sq. ft. per 1,000 sq. {t. $14.40 $16.20 $16.52 $17.01 $17.52 $18.12
" § Usage Fee/ Charges (Sewrer) for ___ TT2003/04 2004/05/06 _2006/07 _ 2007/08 __ 2008/09  2009/10 |
A, Multiple Famfly / Condos $266.04  $328.92 $335.50 $345.57 $355.94 $366.96
B. Single Family $354.84  $438.60 $447.38 $460.80 $474.62 $489.36
|7 Meter Usage Charge (Water) for - ___2003/04 2004/05/08 _ 2006/07 _ 2007/08 _ 2008/09 _2009/10 ]
A. Rate per GCF $0.855 $0.738 $0.762 $0.774 $0.797 $0.822
B. Plus per month fire protection $2.64 $3.12 $3.18 $3.27 $3.37 $3.47
{4 Baslc Wastewaler Rate for " 2003/04 2004/05/06 _2006/07 ~ "2007/08 _ 2008/09_ 2009/10 ]
A. Bus/Gov/Club-per CCF of water $2,158 $2.668 $2.721 $2.802 $2.888  $2.975
B. Restaurant/Bar/Dining Fac, $6.116 $7.563 $7.714 $7.945 $8.183 $8.437
C. Schools $1.843 $2.402 $2.450 $2.523 $2.592 $2.680
D. Other Domesiic Strength Users $2.158 $2.668 $2.721 $2.802 $2.886  $2.975
"3003/04 " 2004/05/06_- 2006/07 __ 2007/08_ 2008/09  2009/10 |

[ 8 Réfmbisenent Feo Hofmann)

A. For Wastewater
B. For Sewage Force Mains & LIt Stations

C. ForWater

T7$7,315.00 $7,315.00 $7,886.68 $7,886.68 $7,886.68 $7,886.68
$1,269.00 $1,269.00 $3,011.43 $3.01143 $3,011.43 $3,011.43
$1,771.00 $1,771.00 $1,862.41 $1,862.41 $1,862.41 §1,862.41

**This does not apply to all parcels within Discovery Bay

7H17/2009Fee Schedule 2009




Meeting Date

Town of Discovery Bay CSD
AGENDA REPORT September 7, 2011

C{Wlilll’

Prepared By: Rick Howard, General Manager g«
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Managef\?

Agenda Title

Proposed Changes to the Town of Discovery Bay's Bylaws and Board Policy

Recommended Action

Provide input and comments, as necessary

Executlive Summary

The Board has adopted a number of Resolutions over that past year that has also triggered changes to the Bylaws and Board
Policy of the Town of Discovery Bay. The proposed changes to the Bylaws and Board Policy (attached) bring those

documents into conformity with previous actions taken by the Board.

Additionally, staff and the District's legal counse] have reviewed both documents and recommend a variety of proposed
changes within the documents in order to maintain consistency between the documents.

At this time, staff is seeking Board input and direction. Onge that input is obtained, staff will return with the final documents
for final approval and adoption of appropriate Resolution(s} to implement the recommended changes.

Both documents identify the recommended changes using strikeout/underline for ease in identifying the recommended
changes.

Fiscal Impact:

Amount Requested §
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?:  (If no, see attached fiscal analysis)

Prog/Fund # GCategory: Pers. Optg. Cap. -or- CIP#  Fund#

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item

Attachments

Proposed Board Policy of the Town of Discovery Bay; Proposed Bylaws of the Town of Discovery Bay

R e e ]

| AGENDAITEM:F-3




REVISEDAMENDED

RevisedAmended Apri-28:-2643Sentember 7, 2011

| 661111-26533334 06511112

AGENDA ITEM - I-3




REVISED-AMENDED BYLAWS
OF THE

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY

ARTICLE T

NAME

This unit of local government shall be known as tfie. own of Disggvery Bay, with powers
and tertitorial boundaries as prescribed in Resolution No::97/295 of the Board of Supervisors of

The purposes of the Town of D
Commission and by law, are

ARTICLE 11

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Section 1. Number.

The governing body of the District shall consist of five (5) elected Directors, each of
whom shall serve for a term of four (4) years staggered terms.. Such-terms-ofeffectobe
established-on-a-staggered-basis—nitiallytwe- (2} Divectorswill serve-a-two year-ternmr-and-fues
Bymemberswvillserve afow-year-term—Therealter;all terms-shall-befouryearsDuring clections

every two (2) yvears, either iwo (2) or three (3) Directors are elected to serve to the District for the
next four (4) vears.

| 661111-26631111-2663111-2




_The initial Directors, their terms and term expirations, are:

William Slifer 4 years Expires December 1, 2001
Mike Dohren 4 years Expires December 1, 2001
David Piepho 4 years Expires December 1, 2001
Virgil Koehne 2 years "':-E""‘es December 1, 1999

Sxpires December 1, 1999

Chet Loveland 2 years

Section 2. Compensation.

61047 - Tla"ehng and such other nec"'"""*
pexforming District Duties shall be refm

Any such resignation shall take effect at the date of the lecelpt
4 tet tithe specified therein; and, unless otherwise specified therein, the
acceptance of such tesigtiat n shall not be necessary to make it effective,

g
ARTICLE 1V

OFFICERS

Section 1, Elected Officers,

The elected officers shall be chosen by the Board from among the five (5) members of the
Board and shall consist of a President (who may be called "Chair"), a Vice-President (who may
be called "Vice-Chaix"), and a-Treasurer President Pro-Tempore.

3
661111~2661 13326631 012




Section 2. Terms of Elected Officers.

Elected Officers of the Board, as provided in Axticle IV, Sec. 1, shall be elected by the
Board at the January meeting and shall serve for one (1) year, said term to commence upon
election, All elected officers shall be eligible to serve successive terms, except that the President
shall be eligible to serve not more than two (2) full successive terms as President.

Seciion 3. Duties of Elected Officers.

A. President.

1.  Shall serve in the absence of the President,

C. Beosrd-TreasurerPresident Pro-Tempore,

1. Shall-keep-and-matntaingor cause to be keptand-maintained,-adequate-and
eﬁheeéﬁeeeﬂﬂ%&%ﬁ%rhﬂﬂﬁ%%kdﬁ&ﬁb&@ﬁ&e%%@%&ﬁGPﬂ%&}ﬁéﬁw
Wﬁﬁfﬁ%%?r&—ﬁﬁﬁmﬁeﬁe%wé—%e

| 661111-26£2113-2662242-2




boolks-ofthe-acesunt shatlat-ailreasenable-times-be-open-to-inspestionby
any-Director serve in the absence of the President and the Vice President.

Er———Shatlprepareroreauseto-beprepured;and-supervisethe preparationofan
: annuat-budgettogetherwith-reliable cstimaten-efincame-and-a-publiely

anneunced-semi-anntnbreportofexpenditures:

S——~Shelldeposit-atlmoneysand-other-valuables-in-thename-of-and-te-the
e&«eéﬁ—e%@%s%&et—xﬁh%&&réepeﬁ tories-andiiitsuclrecounts asmay

AA%&H—}%B%H&%—&H—E%@%&%&H&?&%&% G-Heees \i—fel-raﬁé—sia—%l-}wﬁﬁaewm

a%ﬁﬂwkméeﬁ%ée%&ﬁéf?eéeﬁrﬁqﬁé&&e&

ficers of the District shall be General Manager, and a Secietaty,
'same petson, but neither of whom shall be a Director. The duties

B. Pursuant to Gevernment-Code Government Code Community-Services Distrist
Lave-section-§61050(b),; the treasurer of the County of Contra Costa shall serve
as the Disfrict Treasurer, and shall be the depositary and have the custody of all
of the district's money except those pre-existing accounts that were authorized
under the Community Services District laws in effect prior to January 1, 2006,

C. The Board may appoint such other officers as it deems necessary.

Section 2. General Manager Duties.

I 6611112664 3d2664411-2




The general manager is employed by the board to run the day-to-day business of the
Town of Discovery Bay.

Duties of the general manager (GM) include, but are not limited to:

] A. Prepare a detailed job description of -the general manager.

=E.

to time be assigned by the Board.
ARTICLE VI

MEETINGS

Wednesdays of each month, at the District Office located at 1800 Willow Lake
Drive, Discovery Bay, California 94505, Such regular meetings shall be for
considering reports of the affairs of the District and for transacting such other
business as may be properly brought before the meeting. Such meetings may be
altered as to date, time and place, as provided for in a Resolution adopted by the

Boaid,

B. Special meetings may be called in accordance with the California Ralph M.
Brown Act.

] 661111-2663143 26631312




C, All meetings shall be conducted in accordance with the Ralph M. Brown Act.

D, All motions made at Board meetings shall require a second to the motion prior to
the Directors voting,

Section 2. Quorum.

st four calen ai\(4) days prior to such meetings. Such notices
ce, the day, and the hour of the meeting and accompanying the

ARTICLE VII

PAYMENTS, CONTRACTS, AND REPORTS

Section 1. Payments.

All checks, warrants, drafts, or other orders for payment of money, notes, or other
evidences of indebtedness issued in the name of, or payable to, the District, shall be signed or
endorsed by both the President and-Freasures Vice President, or by the President Pro-
TemporeTreasurer, and one other Director, or, in the absence of the Treasurerelected officers,

any two (2} Directors.

| 661111-2662313-2663110-2




Section 2. Contracts.

The Board, except as in the Bylaws otherwise provided, may authorize any officer or
officers, agent or agents, to enter info any contract or execute any instrument in the name of, and
on behalf of] the District. Such authority may be general or confined to specific instances.
Unless so authorized by the Board, no officer, agent, or employee shall have any power or
authority to bind the District by any contract or engagement, to pledge 1ts cmdzt or to render it

liable for any purpose or to any amount.

Section 3. Reports.
| The Board shall prepare and cause to be §&t .to the
residents of the District, e

] Rosenbeig’s
subsequently adopté
parliamentary law not sp\

- (notlce of such p10p03a1 shall bave-becipmatled-to-sach Divector
igrte the-meeting-at-whicl-the-matier-is-to-be-acted-upsnbe in compliance

with the Ralph M, Bmwn Act, as amended.-

I 661111-2663-133-26600242




Yo,
%o‘fv

‘/f"ﬁr”fi{?
/‘):‘} s,

TOWN OF D‘is /@ %ﬁAY

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board Policy
I




Approved September 7, 2011

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY

BOARD POLICY

independent district, is to represent the residents within 1t’sf*bound“
matters covered under the California Government Codg, Iel%tmg to'a;

District. e

In addition to the purposes listed in the G& x/c}’ ‘iiment C%de the District’ e
}}m A advisory rolé for the

ordered by LAFCo and the Board of Supervisors td?p )
residents of Discovery Bay. This role includes, but is® $H5E limited to, advising the County
in matters of land use planning, zomn%,,comphance road/s’ 9nd streets, lighting,

landscaping, parks and public safety sCIyigs:, K
ping, p p y g B, @(%
I BOARD OF DIRECTORS % //:Z% o
v’e"z'/ i %

The governing body oﬁfhe T@E is a Boardigf Dnectoé comprised of five (5) Board
members elected by \,,I;a 1eglsteﬁed voters of th¢;District to serve four (4) year staggered
terms. During the ele 1}15 eve "y two_(2) years; ’éﬁhel two_(2) or three (3) Directors are

9Dist1 o f tﬁf’&kegfg;g /ﬁs‘} }})/yeals

Ah J‘Pectms e(ei?/ts a President, Vice-President and TreasurerPresident
; gin ore. The Pms“.; d%nt of a1d chairs the meeting, performs such duties as
plescubed by State or Federal law, ,énd such other duties as prescribed by Board Policy.
oL . ofthe President’s absence, the Vice-President performs said
duties._In the e&f‘ent of the Piesident and Vice-President’s absence, the President Pro-

Tempore pet fom'fé‘ §a1d dtﬁfes The-Freasurer-will act-asprevidedin-Govermrnent- Code
TR B oasurer-may-have-designated-altemateswho-may-astin-histher

II. POWER OF THE BOARD

The Board of Directors recognizes its duty to formulate and approve the policy program
for the operation, control, administration and planning of the District’s facilities and

activities of the District.

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board Policy
2




While-discharaingtheieresponsibilities through-official-sctions-ef the- Board as-a-whele;
Beardmembers-may-be-eonsidered-te-be-officers-with-Distrletiurisdieton-over-the

Board meetings shallwill be noticed and in -accordanceding tewith the Ralph M Brown
Act of 19593, as amended.

The parliamentary procedure for conducting all meetings will be “TheNew-Rebest’s
Rules-ofRosenberg’s Rules Order. 2 Revised:

The Board meets its obligations to the electorate by pezfmmg;gff sa leglslatwe
administrative and control body. ; e

The Board has standing committees and appoints ad }}09 001nm1tte
The District’s General Manager or Designee may s¢fve a3 staff SUPPOY:
these committees.

aa%h%fee}%e«éeﬁe%%ﬁ

legal and moral laws and are required fo Lf'écewe Ethics traiin
c;é; R N
“i’fg‘{/é?,)

e

I, RESPONSIBILITIES

1. To selectal(
. i
rofessional’ an
,f‘ é{‘gﬁlbﬂﬁy H xecute 1fs”pohcles enforce its 1uIes and legulatlons and
admintste Clé e faclhﬁes,_—plog1 ams, and services of the District. Provide the
f:r, General {;ri' er wﬁ/h ‘{118 necessary personnel and resources to carry out

,.-{/H ,,hIS or her 1es§on81bllﬁies
/ I/‘ /‘{;‘5

2. T4, adopt a ]iésfuct budget that provides the best possible facilities,

plogr s anfl’services, within the limits of fiscal responsibility, to the

people /’tﬁe District.

3. To adopt a comprehensive set of Board policies and administrative
procedures to govern the operation of the District. These policies and
procedures shall be amended and revised as appropriate and shall be

* compiled and published in a Board Policies Manualies-ane-Administrative
RegulationsManual, The District shall keep at its offices a master copy of
such manual, which shall be kept for all purposes the official record of the

Board policies-and-administeativevegulation of the District.

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board Policy
3




4. By motion, resolution, or ordinance conduct the business of the District
Beard, taking those actions that ensure that satisfactory services are provided

throughout the community.

5. Keep informed on agenda items and on-going business of the Board.

6. Be well informed on the provisions of laws, ordinances and resolutions as
they affect conduct of the District and the Board.

7. Attend meetings with promptness and regularity.

' 7
District representatives to external agencwsfyc
*’>

9. Initiate, review and approve plans tha; ‘j\flﬂ shtlsfy futm I‘égmlements,
including a long-range plan (five _,5 f/ ten.( IO) yeals) T,
o ?’,

rejection, amendment or {g,etum to conunltté"
,,/ﬂ,@

11-Agenda formats, and the ru e% gm‘;%upng the 1unn1i’1g‘of the meetings will be
up-to-the-President-and-be-goy orne ;bny % senb Fieeting-tws:

11. the CaliforniazRal h M. Blowﬁ’ B%f 195, ;as amended.

] B P

12. Single: B:omd meml?é‘m will not lejﬁesent the whole of the Board in other
open or cIf)S%d megﬁngs without p&ié’ sanction by-a_the majority direction of

" I r"
the Board. 7 Y A fif;;:ﬂ,ﬁ /ﬁ

3 i

, %, ‘%,)
KR ‘?,RAL CON]QUCT OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS

L. %”* bel,f f the Board or Officers of the District shall:
Dy
a. Represent his or her position as that of the Boatd unless the Board has

acted upon that position.
b. Make unsolicited statements to anyone other than the Board during

Board deliberations.
¢. Issue any writings or statements to the press or public without clearly

distinguishing which statements are his or her own and which are

established Board positions. (Asy-weriting-net-previoushrapproved-by
the-Board-shall be-onpersonnbstationsry-and-shallomittite-and-Beard

affiliation.)

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board Policy
4




d. Place on the agenda any item for Board action without providing to
every Board member documentation he or she deems necessary for a
decision at least twenty-four (24) hours prior to the meeting.

2. PREPARATION AND COMMITMENT

Shall respect the Board’s commitment to work through the General
Manager by requesting desired information about the District’s
programs/activities directly from him/her, by 19f6111ng to him/her
suggestions for new policies, for his/her p10,f§ssmnal advice, by
refraining from acting on any complaint uittl? ‘afler the General
Manager has had an opportunity to inves flga?é fuﬂy and report to the
Board, and by wholeheartedly suppoé;nngoaId ‘apploved actions of

the General Manager and hlﬁ?f/ﬁa """
s

et

b.  Accept the principle of Boa ui}ity or c?ﬁ%‘sensus by supp ;d A
majority decisions of the Board. % ﬁ:j;,/ 4 e &
/

Shall make deczslong,mvolv1ng the we?;e of the District based on

c.
factual information and eg;dgnce 1ecogn1zmg that personal feelings,
opmlons and other suéh faétmsrale not conc%ﬁve to sound decision

d. f)/ 5/% 1eady to a 4 questlonz s and make decisions.

gf
e.

AED

f// Yitis a re’ d upon ?'“{f
G I, S

s AN "”}J’/,gf;’//jy;/

i #Respect ¢ nvfé’/dentlaht){’ of:Closed or Executive Exeeutive Sessmn

«.1(

agerr’d'gqtems )
{ A :’”f 2

Contact*/ﬁ& Geng¥al Managers! prior to meeting for more information,
) if needed,&;

fx

£
C. ADDITI@N@LZRESPONSIBILITIES OF THE BOARD MEMBERS

1, Ouentaﬁon of Board Members

The Board of Directors recognizes its responsibility in helping and
assisting a newly elected or appointed Board member to understand the
operation of the Disfrict as well as the roles and responsibilities of a
member of the Board. The Board and General Manager shall assist each
new member-elect to understand the Board functions, policies,
procedures, roles, duties and responsibilities of members of the Board.

The following methods shall be employed:

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board Policy
3




b. The new member shall be given selected material on the duties and
responsibilities associated with Board membership. These materials
shall include, but are not limited to: The Government Code dealing with
Community Services Districts, the Ralph M, BlOWIl Act the Cahfomia
Public Records Act. #ie-Board Policies ;
Manual, and any pertinent publications issued by the Callfozma SpeclaI

Dlstucts Assomatmn, the Cahfomla Parks and Recreation Society and
~other agenc1es as needed,

sreet g 103 3 H%H{—rﬁé—sii’h-}
es;p%ﬁrr%s—faﬁ{v&e&ﬂﬁé—&&}bza%eﬁ— ,/ «Z“f/

d:c. As soon as practical after the new BOﬂid fhembel éés;;mes office, an
orientation meeting with General | anage1 will be helcf f)}l()l to the first
Board meeting to acquaint the %%w memhg'i with detailsd fylst1lct

operations. gL

e,
£

& "l
b

e:d. The incoming member mayshatt meetyi 1} the Gene1al Manager and

members of his stafFf dlscuss SCIVICQ}}
the District. %fff@ .
%,

ey, perform for the Board and
ik,

0?

D. General ReSpOIlSlblhtleS of the ng j}esmen%;/ &
/12{{ such other nieetings approved

1. Shall me§f5(fe af all.ameetmgs ofthe board &
by th@%ﬁ%ald and"ﬁave authority%o call for short recesses during meetings

& iran
1nIess a Ilfajbnty _f;‘jrilg Directors @ﬁf@ote OPPOSE a recess,
2, VCoo ezatwei ’5‘-' ‘ &'&ffiﬂ?i Arené'{al Manager/Board Secretary and Staff on

ﬁ Apgendas and its contents.

»x—h."

2, e,
5. Shall {éﬁ/é Directors or others to represent the Board at various
meeting®, hearings, and conferences.

6. May co-sign all checks for warrants approved by the Board.

7. Shall perform such other duties as necessary to carry out the work of the
Board,

8. Shall perform such duties as prescribed by law.—

1 Preside-ntallmectings-of the Board whenevernresent:

Town of Discovery Bay C3D Board Policy
6




1
4

EILY

%Aﬁ@%ﬂ%ﬁ%&%&%@%%@%ﬁé%ﬁ%ﬁﬂmﬁ%ﬁ%ﬂﬁﬁ%
externab-ageneies;-all-subjectto-confiemation by-the Beard:

4tceepthe Bomd-informed-of all-convmunications affeeting the-District:

S-Communieate-actions-of-the Board-e-affected porsonsand private orpublic

entities:
éﬂ%ﬁ%ﬁiﬁ%ﬂ%&&%ﬁ%@@ﬂ&%ﬁmﬁoﬁ%Qwﬂpﬁﬁw

.l.

MW{M&%&W&W—&%&&% 5

the-public-erotheragencles
S Perform-the-duties-ofa Boardmembesr:

E. Responsibilities of the Vice-President
1. Shall serve in the absence of the Presidet,

+rev ~the-annual-audit—Take-setionto-tmplement the
%@%%ﬁé%&&@ﬁ%ffe&@%{%ﬂ%&ﬁﬁfﬁ%@&—
M—%ﬂ%ﬁ@ﬂﬁ&fﬁé&%ﬂﬂ%&éﬂ%&%ﬁh@%%&ﬁ%ﬂ%ﬂﬁ%ﬁ%

G. Responsibilities of the Secretary of the Board

1. Certify official documents and letters as required.
2. Maintain the official files and records of the Board.

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board Policy
7




N B w

Prepare the agenda for the Board meetings.

Prepare and distribute minutes of the meeting of the Board.

Maintain historical record and newspaper articles.

Post agendas, minutes, public notices and proposed action documents as
required by Board and government regulations.

H. Responsibilities of a Committee Chairperson

1.

Ln

Undertake the specific fasks or assignments as established by the Board or

Board President together with the participation of the}othel members of the
committee. f;sf
Plan and schedule the necessary activities and:5 e
necessary resources to complete the assig g:nt

Present a report on status and plogl? ﬁtheﬂBoald at‘appropriate times as

n commitments for the

designated by the President.

“Prepare recommendations and j justx ication f %any ploposed ctlon, and

submit to the Board for decision aﬁ?dxi plem tation when app{trf)ved

Provide overall leadership of the comm%t

Perform the duties of a Board member 1 applopuate
U, K

I.  The Board avthorizes the Gene IMgnagel to: ”éz/’”

1.

_ g /}‘a
Appraise and evaluate the effect ih§B0a1 pohmes and the manner of

_____

their executjon: Sionsan »and the efﬁcleno Fof D1st1}cf’ pezsonnel in terms of services -
1endeled% t e’fJ’éo le of the D@tnct i
Plov&gde, eadeishlf%;;t staff in 1dent1fymg District needs, establishing

prioritiess /g det? mmg the objéctlves which will achieve the established
goals of thed t1 Ctez /ngﬁ;‘// /Z?

3@» aEﬁ’éﬁﬁi‘age an ~§31st staf e peI formance of their dufies and encourage

their p1o§esslo
Ensure evﬁ ion Oﬁ;@sgnnei under his/her direction.

- Inferpret andsapﬁ blicizéthe programs and services of the District for and to
1he public. ég;

Le;‘éf’gi the Distiict management team in the prepatation of the budget, control
of expendlt és inventory control, program planning, changing priorities
and pubffc Telations.

Partici ate in community activities.
Continue a program of professional development to assure and enhance

staff’s professional growth.

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board Policy
8




Meeting Date

Town of Discovery Bay CSD |
AGENDA REPORT September 07, 2011

Prepared By: Virgil Koehne, Water & Wastew%t’?‘r Manager
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manager\

Agenda Title

Deferred Annexation Agreement between Wayne & Anita Farnholz and the Town of Discovery Bay CSD to provide sanitary
sewer services through an Out-of-Agency Services Agreement.

Recommended Action

Approve Deferred Annexation Agreement between Wayne & Anita Farnholz (APN 011-200-038) and the Town of Discovery
Bay CSD to provide sanitary sewer setvices through an Out-of-Agency Services Agreement.

Executive Summary

Mr. & Mrs. Farnholz own a home at 14021 Highway 4, Byron, California, across from the Centex Development. On February
16, 2011 the Board adopted Resoclution No. 2011-03, an application of the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District
to the Contra Costa Local Agency Formation Commission for the provision of an Out-of-Agency Services Agreement to the

Farnholz property.

The onsite septic system is failing and in best interest of the public’s Health, Safety and Welfare, it is necessary to connectto a
sewage treatment system. Since the property is located just outside of the District’s service boundary, the applicants have
requested that the District provide them with wastewater services only, which can only be accomplished through LAFCo
approval with an Out-of-Agency Service Agreement. As part of this Out-of-Agency Service Agreement, LAFCo would like fo
see a fully executed Deferred Annexation Agreement signed by both parties, before they (LAFCo) approve the Out-of-Agency

Services Agreement. Discovery Bay is the closest sanitary system.

There Is precedence in this area, as District has entered into Out-Of-Agency Services Agreements in the past.

All associated costs will be borne by the property owner.

Fiscal Impact:

Amount Requested $ None at this time
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: N/A (If no, see attached fiscal analysis)

Prog/Fund # Category: Pers. Optyg. Cap. -or- CIP#  Fund#

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item

February 16, 2011: Adoption of Resolution 2011-03

Attachmenis

Deferred Annexation Agreement
February 16, 2011 Agenda Report w/Attachments

| AGENDA ITEM: -

4




RECORDED AT THE REQUEST OF:

Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District
WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO:

Town of Discovery Bay CSD

1800 Willow Lake Road
Discovery Bay, CA 94505

EFERRED ANNEXATION AGREEMENT

This Agreement is made and entered into on September 07, 2011 by and between Wayne &
Anita Farnholz (“Owner”), and the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District
(“District”), affecting the following described real property:

All that real property situated in the County of Contra Costa, State of California,
commonly referred to as APN 011-200-038 and more particularly described in Exhibit
“A” attached hereto and incorporated herein (hereinafter “subject property”),

In consideration of the District agreeing to extend wastewater service fo said real
property prior to said property being annexed to District, owner covenants and agrees as

follows:

1. Owner covenants and consents to annex said real property to the District when the
District’s Board, at its sole discretion, determines that such annexation shall be
made. Owner waives all right of protest to said annexation, and further assigns to
the District all protest rights and the right to vote on said annexation. Owner further
authorizes the District to commence annexation proceedings in owner's name,

2. Following approval by LAFCo of such petition, and upon the District instituting the
necessary public hearing pursuant to Government Code Section 57000, et. seq.,
owner and its successors in interest will support such annexation and refrain from

protesting such annexation.

3. This covenant and agreement shall bind the present and future owners of the
described real property, and shall run with the land in favor of Distiict.

4. In the event of any default of any covenant or agreement contained herein, District
may pursue any action in law or equity to enforce owner's covenants, including
having the described real property sold to satisfy the covenants and agreements

hereby secured.

5. This agreement shall be subordinate to, and shall not defeat or render invalid, any
deed of trust or mortgage, made in good faith and for value.

6. That Owner hereby agrees to indemnify, defend, release and save harmless the
Town of Discovery Bay CSD against any and all past and future claims, demands,
causes of actions, damages, losses and liabilities ("liabilities”}, including court costs

673592-1

AGINDA ITEM - F4




Dated:

and attorney’s fees, arising out of, or in any way connected with, the failure of District
to previously supply wastewater service to the subject property, as may be incurred
or may occur as a result of any claim made by any person, including the owner, its
heirs, successors or predecessors in interest or assignees, including but not limited
to liabilities based upon inverse condemnation and/or interference with prospective
economic advantage, and irrespective of District’s active or passive negligence. The
parties expressly agree that no public interest or public policy is implicated or
involved in the matters for which this indemnification agreement is entered into and
that this agreement is not void or voidable under California Code of Civil Procedure
Section 1668, and the parties waive all rights or protections provided under said Civil

Code Section 1668.

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD PROPERTY OWNER

By

673592-1




e ade o mme ek — b ——

/ = LG0o0gle Viaps

To see all the details that are visible on the
ascreen, use the "Print” fink next to the map.

/%)L;C&IZ, oll-Feo- OF -flex:ga{fac@ LAFew ey

http://maps.google.com/

wold A T Do THATIE EE
Frevida- Loty - 22t peile. e,

oy Mﬂ ; ¢ LaFeo .63.;1:,%‘&&/? 7 erz. C.L)C'M_'j}eéxelz}é:z /fjﬁ;;,v:.»e.é__ o

5/4/2011




ileeting Date

Town of Discovery Bay CSD
AGENDA REPORT

February 16, 2011

Prepared By: Virgil Koshne, Water and Waste gér Manager
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manage&’

Agenda Title
Application and Adoption of Resolution 2011-03 for an Out-of-Agency Service Agreement - Farnholz

Recommended Action
Adopt Resolution 2011-03 to the Contra Costa Locai Agency Formation Commission for the Provision of Out-of-Agency
Service to the Farnholz property located at 14021 Highway 4, Byron California

Executive Summary

This applicationis a re'quest by the owner of real property located at 14021 Highway 4, Byron, California (APN 011-200-038)
for an Out-of-Agency Agreement to obtain water and wastewater services from the Town of Discovery Bay CSD to service
their property. The parcel in question is located on the south side of Highway 4, approximately ¥ mile west of Bixler Road.

ntacted the District through an application process with the Contra Costa Local Agency Formation

The parcel owner co
essary to connect to a sewage freatment system. Discovery Bay

Commission. The onsite septic system is failing and itis nec:
ts the closest system.

There is precedence In this area, as the District has entered info an Out-of-Agency Service Agreement in the past.

All associated costs will be borne by the property owner.

Fiscal Impaci:

Amount Requested $N/A
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Avallable?:  (if no, see attached fiscal analysis)
ProgfFund# Category: Pers. Optg. Cap. -0~ CiP# Fund#

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Ifem

N/A

Attachments‘

Resolution 2011-03
Out-of-Agency Service Agreement

Site Map

.




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
COWIMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 2011-03.

RESOLUTION OF APPLICATION OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT TO THE CONTRA COSTA
LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION FOR THE PROVISION OF
‘OUT OF AGENCY SERVICES TO THE FARNHOLZ PROPERTY

WHEREAS, the Town of Discovery Bay Communily Services District
desires to provide out of agency services to the Farnholz property because of a

failing septic system;

NOW, THEREFORE, the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services
District does hereby resolve and order as follows:

1. This proposal is made, and-it is requested that proceedings be
taken, pursuant to the out of agency seivices provisions of the
Cortese/Knox/Hertzberg Local Government Reorganization Act of 2000, found in

Section 56133 of the California Government Code.
2. This proposal is to provide out of agency services consisting of

water and wastewater services to property owned by Wayne & Anita Farnholz
located at 14021 Highway 4, Byron, California 94514, identified as Assessor’s

Parcel Number 011-200-038.
3. A map of the affected territory is set forth in Exhibit A, attached

hereto and by reference incorporated herein.
4. it is desired that the proposal be subject to the following terms and

conditions:
4.1. The landowner shall enter into a contract with the District.

4.2. The landowner shall be subject to all the ruies, regulations and

ordinances of the District.

A1 5520--1




5. The reason for the proposal is thai the septic system on the subject
property is failing.

6. The proposal is not consistent with the Sphere of Influence of the
District. The District is requesting permission to provide out of agency services
heyond its Sphere because of a threat to the public health of the residents of the

affected property due to a failing septic system.
7. The proposal is exempt from the California Environmental Quality

Act as a Class 1 Exemption because the proposal is to provide water and
wastewater services to existing structures without an expansion in use.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 16™ DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2011.

J. Kevin Graves
Board President

| hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the Board of Directors of the
Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District at a regularly scheduled meeting, held on
February 16, 2011 by the following vote of the Board:

AYES!
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN;

Richard J. Howard
Board Secretary




CONTRA COSTA LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

Application for Qut-of-Agency Service Aoreament
(Attach additional sheets as necessary)

1. City or District Town of Discovery Bay Communily Services Disfrict

2. Affected Properly - Location/size/parcel number:
14021 Highway 4, Byron, CA 94514/APN# 011-200-038

Provide a vicinity map showing the property, city or district boundary and sphere

3.
line and existing and proposed relevant infrastructure.
See Exhibit “A" Attached-Viginity Map(s)

4, Property Owners — Name, address and teflephone:

Wavne & Anita Farnholz, 954 Country Lane, Walnut Creek, CA 94596

Complete all relevant questions

5, What is the existing use of the site? Be specific.
Single family home
8. If a change in use is proposed, provide a description of the change.
No change in use
7. Is the property within the service agency’s sphere of influence? NO
8. What types of services are to be provided under contract?

Water & wastewaler services

Discuss the justification for the service agreement. Septic system is failing Is this
an emergency health and safety situation? Why is annexation not possible at

this time? Costissue

10. s annexation of the territory anticipated at some future time? No
If yes, when? [f no, why not? Cost facior




11.

Application for Out-of-Agency Service Agreement - Page two

Describe in detail how services will be extended to the property:

A. Describe needed improvements and distance for connections.

For Water:
a) The customer can either connect their new water service directly to an existing
1-1/2 service main under an existing approved “QOui-of-Agency Service

Agreement’ (14051 Highway 4, Byron, Ca ) which is right next door fo this

pareel.

b) Or thoy can have their own separate water service, which they would have fo
bore under Highway 4 and one sound wall fo tap into_an existing 8-inch water

main, which befongs fo the Disfiict.

The District would recommend opfion “a”. Note a 5-foot wide by xx-feet long
water service easement would nead to be obtained from the exisfing neighbor’s

parcel and dedicated fo the District to make this option viable.

For Wastewafter:
a) The customer can connect their sewer lateral into an existing rather small

pump station located on their next door neighbor’s front vard, again approved by
an "Oui-of-Agenhcy Service Agreement’ (Bowman} which was installed under

Highway 4,
b) Orthey (parcel owner) can upgrade the existing pump station to a larger one,

¢) Or this {parcel owner) could install a new small packaged pump station in their
front vard and obfain a 5-foot wide by xx-feet long easement and instalf a "wye”
connection fto an existing 2-inch wide sewer discharge line located in their

neighbor's vard, which is going under Highway 4.

d) Or the {(parcel owner) could have a hew separate 2-inch sewer discharge line
installed under Highway 4 and one sound wall and tie-in fo an existing sewer

manhole.

The District would recommend opfion “c¢” and that both parcel owners (existing
and new) share any future maintenance cost associated with maintaining the

existing 2-inch PVC sewer discharge line, running under Highway 4.

B. What are the improvement costs and other start up costs?
All cost associated with what has been out-lined above would have fo he borne

by a‘h‘e new parcel owner.




C. How will services be financed — Identify both capital and ongoing
opetations costs? To be financed by parcel owner

What environmental review has been conducted? None have been done at this
time. It would depend on which option the new parcel owner would select fo work
with or _chose, If exempt, please provide a copy of the agency’s Notice of

Exemption.

12.

18.  Attach a copy of the proposed services and pre-annexation agreement(s), and
any staff reports or supporting documentation related to this application.
Sea Exhibit “B” Attached — Letter from Contra Costa Health Services

Who should be contacted if there are questions about this application?

Name Address Phone
Virgit Koehne 1800 Willow Lake Rd 925-634-1131

Date

Signature




Contra Costa County Bxhibit A Page 1 of 5

Comtra Costa County

P30 Mapping Information Center

"'._.' ;vfx;n

Y
?“3-’

“3 'c
AT P

i:’ { {[T ?!_A“{LE\}UE"\'%[_.HJI rﬁﬁgﬁj‘wﬁ‘“; J .
i THEL ,,sf-f!:)‘-w-
*rf:}“imn 1 ..?}‘1[5_ N _,n_____
.2 {-; o

TAELra i}
nE all
Al

ey

LLCA o |

e e oy e S A R R e A e a

P P,

!

baap s

= ST TR R ey J‘_______‘____J_ e

A Y

http://ccmap.us/gis/print.aspx 2/11/2011




@7/23/2918 14:03 9266465888 CCEH PAGE 02/82

CoNTrA COSTA
ENVIRONMENTAL HEALE

2420 Diantond Blvd,, Suite 200

WiLtam B, Warkes, M.D,
Heaurn Seavices Dmeeron .

SutamaN L QuiNnian, REHS, MPH

BrviroxmetraL Heawrit Dingeron

- Ceanecord, Callfoenfa 94520

CONTRA COSTA i
HEALTH SERVICES wwicassehor

CERTIFIED MAX,

July 23,2010

Wayne C. and Anita Famholiz

954 Country In
Walnut Creek, CA 94596-6143

Tmpropely functioning sewage disposal systom at 14021 State Hi ghvmi« 4, Byron

RE:
Assessor's Parcel Number: 011:200-038 P
Dear Mr. & My, Farnholtz:
on July 22, 2010, revealed an improperly functionthg sewage dispogal

system, (standing wastewater in exoavation next to septic tank). This Is a violation of Contra Costa County Oxdinance

Code, Section 420-6.303, the Californja Health and Safoty Code Section 5417 and the Uniform Plumbing Codo

Sections 301 and 219. In accosdance with the provisiona of Coutra. Costa Connty Ordinance Cods, Section 420-6.311
you, ag owner of the property, are requived fo abate the condition immediately,

Inspestion of the aboveereferonced property

Due to the Imwediate health hazard and puble puisance created by this condition, you must attend to this matter {n an

County Ordinance Code, Section 420-6.1002 requites that any person oy firm

oxpeditious manner, Contea Costa
Operate fssued by the Health

engaged In the cleaning of soptic tanks shall have a valid Public Health Licenss to
Offleer. Tn the event that soptic system repales of replacement 1s necessary to abate the above-described violation,

obtain a septic systetnt repair pennit from Contra Costa Envivonmenfal Health prior fo the commencement of any work.

Your prompt attention to the matter is requited to avoid further enforcement action,

1 you have any question, please contact me at 923- 692-2562, weekdays between 7:30 a.m. and 2:00 a.m.

Sinceroly,

g ey AL =
Satvador M., Ruiz, REHS
Envirohmontal Health Specialist I

Byron Sanitary District, 7995 Biung Rd, Byron, CA 945 14

Contra Costa County Building Department
Paul Chahin, Stephens Property Management, 1330 N. Broadway, Suite C, Walnut Creelk, CA 94595

co!

+ Contra Comta Comvmuniy Substance Abuse Seadeas & Ceniza Corth Emetgency Madkal Seniees o Confra Cosla Environmantsl Heatth = Contr Cosla HestiPien o
+ Conira Costa Hazardous Miteia’s Prograns « Gonlrd €gstz Mentel Hetth + Contra Costa Public Heath = Contra Costa Reglonel Medeed Canter # Contra Catla Hoalth Centers o




eeting Date

Town of Discovery Bay CSD
AGENDA REPORT

September 7, 2011

Prepared By: Rick Howard, General Manager of
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manager\¥

Agenda Title

Purchase of WesTech CleanFlo Spiral Screen

Recommended Action

Authorize purchase of WesTech CleanFlo Spiral Screen in the amount of $44,487.50 and aufhorize the General Manager to
issue a purchase order and execute all contract documents,

Executive Summary

Influent pump screens are designed to filter out fibrous material and rags, as well as larger solid material ranging from hard
organics to small rocks. Fibrous materials can plug pumps and bind rotating mechanical equipment, resulting in excessive
maintenance to de-rag pumps and premature wear on the equipment. In addition, the Cleanflo Spiral Screen also washes
organics out of the screenings and compacts the screenings to minimize odors and storage untif the screenings are

removed from the treatment plant, typically to a landfill.

The present screen is damaged and in need of repair. Itis not feasible to remove the damaged screen and have it repaired
and out of service for an extended period of time. The existing screen has been modified to allow it fo remain in service for
the foreseeable future, however, it is only a temporary fix and the screen requires replacement.

Once the new screen is installed, the existing screen will be repaired and utilized as a back up in the event one (1) of our fwo
(2) screens needs fo be repaired or replaced in the future.

Fiscal Impact;

Amount Requested $44,487.50 (Tax Included)
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: (i no, see attached fiscal analysis)

Prog/Fund #7301 Category: Pers. Optg. X Cap. -or- CIP#  Fund#

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This [tem

N/A

Attachments

Proposal for Purchase of WesTech CleanFlo Spiral Screen.

| AGENDA ITEM:F5 |




an employee-owned company’

Furnished By:

WesTech Engineering, Inc.
Salt Lake City, UT 84115
Contact: Mike Gltzendanner
Phone: (801) 265-1000

Fax: (801) 265~1080

WesTech Proposal: 1160062
August 31, 2011

Proposal For:
Discovery Bay WWTP

Equipment:
CleanFlo™ Spiral Screen In Channe!l

Represented By:

JBI Water & Wastewater Egt., Inc.
Contact: Simon Morris

Phone: (916) 897-9033

Cell: (916) 642-5500

Fax: (916) 933-5573
simonmorris@jbiwater.com

AGENDA ITEM - F-§




ITEM: "A" - One (1) CleanFlo™ Spiral Screen In Channel Model No. FSI5

EACH UNIT FURNISHED COMPLETE BY WESTECH WITH THE FOLLOWING
COMPONENTS:

BASIS OF DESIGN

Application:

Domestic Sewage Screening

Peak Design Flow: 6.2 MGD
Downstream Water Level: 16" @ peak flow
Clean Screen Headloss: 16"

Channel Width: 36"

Channel Depth: 64.69"

Screen Opening: 1/4°

Opening Type: Perforated
Angie of [Inclination:; 35°

FINE SCREEN

]
o
-]

Semi-cylindrical screenings basket from type 304 stainless stee!

Conveyor tube with wear bars from type 304 stainless steel.

Neoprene side seals fastened to basket to prevent bypass around the screen.
Shaftless spiral screw from high strength alloy steel with protective primer coating
and brushes attached in the basket area. Brushes are supplied in sections each
covering 180° of the spiral and shall have nylon bristles molded into a plastic core
and attached to the screw with stainless steel fasteners.

Dual chambered dewatering and discharge zone from type 304 stainless steel with
hinged access door.

Plastic hose for drain connection to direct pressate back into the channel.

Drive unit with 1.5 Hp motor suitable for 460/3/60 electrical supply.

Dewatering zone drain flush spray sysfem from type 304 stainless steel with bail
valve.

Basket mounted spray bar from type 304 stainless steel with ball valve.

Transport tube spray manifolds from type 304 stainless steel with ball valves (x2).
Continuous bagger assembly to collect dewatered screenings at discharge with

refillable bag cassette.
Side seal baffle plate extensions from fype 304 stainless steel.

FINE SCREEN SUPPORTS

a

A stand from type 304 stainless steel is supplied to support the fine screen unit.
Support shall allow unit to be rotated ouf of the channel.
Support will be customized to fit existing anchor points.

HARDWARE

Assembly fasteners and anchor rods from type 18-8 stainless steel.

CONTROLS AND ELECTRICAL DEVICES

Exiting controls, solenoid valves, and level sensors to be reused.

Date; August 31, 2011

Project: Discovery Bay
1160062_sx2mjg Rev SM Prlced

Proposal Number: 1160062




SPARE PARTS

«  None.

FIELD SERVICE
One (1) trip(s) and one (1} day(s) for installation inspection, start up, and instruction

of plant personnel.

o

CLARIFICATIONS/COMMENTS
Unit anchorage designed around RedHead A7 adhesive system. Adhesive and

applicator by others.
The standard 1.5x length screen basket is 4” longer than the existing unit. Please

confirm if the standard basket is acceptable, or if a duplicate customized 55" long
basket is required,

a

QPTIONAL ITEMS
o None.

NOTE: ANY ITEM NOT LISTED ABOVE TO BE FURNISHED BY OTHERS:

ITEMS NOT BY WESTECH: Electrical wiring, conduit or electrical equipment, piping,
valves, or fittings, shimming material, lubricating oil or grease, shop or field painting,
field welding, erection, detail shop fabrication drawings, performance testing, unloading,
storage, concrete work, hoist or lifting apparatus, grating, platforms, stairs, handrailing,

or field service (except as specifically noted).

This proposal section has been reviewed for accuracy and is approved for isste:
By: _ Michael Gitzendanner Date: September 1, 2011

Project: Discovery Bay
Proposal Number: 1160062

Dafe: August 31, 2011

1160062_sx2m]g Rev SM Priced




PRICING
PRICE (U.S.)

ITEM EQUIPMENT

"A" (1) CleanFlo™ Spiral Screen In Channei FSI5 $41,097

We appreciate the opportunity to offer our equipment. Upon award of an order, we assure you of our
continued interest and service. At WesTech we realize that only the best possible equipment will be

accepted, and we trust we will exceed your expectations.

This proposal, including all terms and conditions contained herein, shall become part of any resulting
contract or purchase order. Changes fo any terms and conditions, including but not limited to submiftal
and shipment days, payment terms, and escalation clause shall be negotiated at order placemaent,

otherwise the proposal terms and conditions contained herein shall apply.

The above mentioned equipment was designed according to the information which we received. The
dimensions may vary slightly depending upon the plant's actual design parameters. Assumed values
may have been used, therefore, all information shall be verified by the engineer.

Unless otherwise indicated, prices listed are for equipment only. All optional items will be offered with the
purchase of the scoped equipment only. No optional ltems will be sold separately.

Prices are for a period not to exceed 30 days from date of proposal.
Terms: Terms are net 30 days from shipment with no retentions allowed.
Sales Tax: No sales taxes, use taxes, or duties have been included in our pricing.

Freight: Prices quoted are F.O.B. shipping point with freight allowed to a readily accessible location
nearest to jobsite. All claims for damage or loss in shipment shall be initiated by purchaser.

Submittals: Shop drawing submittals will be made approximately 2 to 3 weeks after purchase order is
received In our office,

Shipment: Estimated shipment time is 14 to 18 weeks after approved shop drawings are received In our
office.

Field Service: Prices do not include field service unless noted in equipment descriptlon. Additional field
service is available at $960.00 per day plus expenses.

Paint: If your equipment has paint included in the price, please take note of the following. Primer paints
are designed to provide only a minimal protection from the time of application (usually for a period rot to
exceed 30 days). Therefore, it Is imperative that the finish coat be applied within 30 days of shipment on
all shop primed surfaces. Without the protection of the final coatings, primer degradation may occur after
this period, which in turn may require renewed surface preparation and coating. If it is impractical or
impossible to coat primed surfaces within the suggested time frame, WesTech strongly recommends the
supply of bare metal, with surface preparation and coating performed in the field. All field surface
preparatlon, field paint, touch-up, and repair to shop painted surfaces are not by WesTech.

Project: Discovery Bay
Proposal Number: 1160062

Date: August31, 2011

1160062_sx2mjg Rev SM Priced




ONE YEAR WARRANTY

WesTech equipment is backed by WesTech's reputation as a quality manufacturer, and by
many years of experience in the design of reliable equipment.

Equipment manufactured or sold by WesTech Engineering, Inc., once paid for in full, is backed
by the following warranty:

For the benefit of the original user, WesTech warrants all new equipment manufactured by
WesTech Engineering, Inc. fo be free from defects in material and workmanship, and will
replace or repair, F.O.B. lts factories or other location desighated by it, any part or parts
returned to it which WesTech's examination shall show to have failed under normal use and
service by the original user within one (1) year following initial start-up, or eighteen (18) months
from shipment to the purchaser, whichever occurs first. Such repair or replacement shall be free
of charge for all items except for those items such as resin, filter media and the like that are
consumable and normally replaced during maintenance, with respect to which, repair or
replacement shall be subject to a pro-rata charge based upon WesTech's estimate of the
percentage of normal service life realized from the part. WesTech's obligation under this
warranty is conditioned upon its receiving prompt notice of claimed defects, which shall in no
event be later than thirty (30) days following expiration of the warranty period, and is iimited to

repair or replacement as aforesaid.

THIS WARRANTY 1S EXPRESSLY MADE BY WESTECH AND ACCEPTED BY PURCHASER
IN LIEU OF ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, INCLUDING WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY
AND FITNESS FOR PARTICULAR PURPOSE, WHETHER WRITTEN, ORAL, EXPRESS,
IMPLIED, OR STATUTORY. WESTECH NEITHER ASSUMES NOR AUTHORIZES ANY
OTHER PERSON TO ASSUME FOR IT ANY OTHER LIABILITY WITH RESPECT TO ITS
EQUIPMENT. WESTECH SHALL NOT BE LIABLE FOR NORMAL WEAR AND TEAR,
CORROSION, OR ANY CONTINGENT, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGE OR
EXPENSE DUE TO PARTIAL OR COMPLETE INOPERABILITY OF ITS EQUIPMENT FOR

ANY REASON WHATSOEVER,

This warranty shall not apply to equipment or parts thereof which have been altered or repaired
outside of a WesTech factory, or damaged by improper installation, application, or maintenance,
or subjected to misuse, abuse, neglect, accident, or incomplete adherence to all manufaclurer's
requirements, including, but not limited to, Operations & Maintenance Manual guidelines &

procedures.

This warranty applies only to equipment made or sold by WesTech Engineering, Inc.

WesTech Engineering, Inc. makes no warranty with respect to parts, accessories, or
components purchased by the customer from others. The warranties which apply to such items

are those offered by their respective manufacturers.

QF-00-032E Rev. 08/18/06

Project: Discovery Bay . Date: August 31, 2011
Proposal Number: 1160062 1160062_sx2mjg Rev SM Priced




Terms and Conditions appearing In any order based on his proposal which are Inconsistent ferewith shall not be binding on WasTech Englneesing Inc. The sale and
purchase of equipment described herein shall be governed exclusively by the foregolng propesal and the following provisions:

1. SPECIFICATIONS: WesTech Englneering Ino. is furnishing its standard equipment as oullined in the proposal and as will ba cavered by final approved drawings. The
equipment may not be in strict compliance with the Enginear's/Owner's plans, spacifications, or addenda as there may be deviations. The equipment will, however, mest the
general Intention of the mechanical spacifications of these documents,

2. ITEMS INCLUDED: This proposal inchudes only the equipment speeified herein and does not Include erectlon, Installation, accessory or assoclaled materials such as
conlrols, piping, elc., unless specifically listed.

3, PARTIES TO CONTRACT: WesTech Engineering Inc. fs not a party to or bound by the ferms of any conlract between WesTech Engineering Ino's customer and any
othier pady. WesTech Engineering Inc.’s undertakings are fimited to those defined in the conlracl between WesTech Englineering Ine. and Hs direct customers.

4. PRICE AND DELIVERY: All seling prices quoted are subject to change without nolice afler 30 days from the date of this proposal unless specified otherwise, Unless
clhenise slated, 2l prices are F.O.B. WesTech Engneering Inc. or ils supplier's shipping poinls. All claims for damage, delay ot shortage arising from such equipment shall

be mada by Purchaser directly agalnst the carrler. When shipmants are quoted F.0.B. job site or other designation, Purchaser shall Inspact the equipment shipped, nolifying
WesTech Engineering Inc. of any damaga or shortage within forty-eight hours of recelpt, and faiture to so nolify WesTech Engineering Inc. shall conslitute acceptance by

Purchaser, relleving WesTech Englnearing Inc. of any liablify for shipplng damagas or shortages.

5. PAYMENTS: Al involces are net 30 days, Delinquencles are subject fo a 1.5 percent servica charge per monih or the maximum permited by law, whichever is lass on all
past due accounts, Pro rata payments are due as shipments ara made, {f shipments are delayed by the Purchaser, Involces shall be sent on the date when WesTech
Englneering Inc. Is prepared to make shipment and payment shall become due under standard involcing terms. If the work to be performed hereunder Is delayed by the
Purchaser, payments shall be based on the purchase price and percentage of complstion. Products held for the Purchaser shall be at the risk and expensa of the Purchaser,
Unless specifically stated otherwise, prices quoled are for equipment only. Thesa terms are independent of and not contingent upon the time and manner In which the

Purchaser recelves payment from the owner.
6, PAYMENT TERMS: Credit s sublect ta acteptance by WesTech Engineedng Inc.'s Credit Department. If ihe financial condiiien of the Purchaser at any tima Is such as to
give WesTech Englneering Inc., In fis Judgment, doubt concerning the Purchaser's ability o pay, WesTech Engineering Ine. may require full or panial payment in advance or
may suspend any further deliverles of continuznce of the work {o be performed by the WesTech Engineering Inc. until such payment has been received.

7. ESCA ON:  If shipment Is, for any reason, deferred by the Purchaser beyond the norma! shipment date, or if materlal price increases (or decreases) are grealer than
5% from proposal dzle fo malerial procurement date, stated prices sef forth hereln are subject fo a shared risk escalation adjustment. Any escalation less than plus or minus
5% shall be absorbed by WesTech Englneering Inc. All escalation (increase or credil) that exceeds 5% shall be passed onto the Purchaser at cost and shali be based upen
increases {or decreases) in materfal cosls to WesTech Eaglneering Inc. that accur In the time period betwsen quotalion and material procurement by WesTech Engineering
Inc. Purchaser agress to ihls potentlal escalatlon (or credity regardless of contradicling terms in the contract, except when an agreed upon escalation adder Is included In the

price.

(a) The total quoted revised price Is based upen changes In the Indices as published by third parly sources, such as, the United States Depariment of Labor, Bureau of Labor
Statlstics. Labor will be related 1o the Average Houry Eamings Indices found In the Employment and Eamings publication. Materlal will ba related to the Metal end Metal
Products fndices published in Wholesale Prices and Prices Indices.

{b) Price revision for items furnished to, and not manufactured by WesTech Engineering Inc., which exceed the abave ascalation calculation, Wil be passed along by

WesTech Engineering Inc. to Purchaser based upon the aclual increase In price fo WasTech Engineering Inc. for the period from the date of quotation o the date of material
procurement WesTech Engineering Inc. Any item that is so revised will he excluded from the Index escalation calculations set fortft In subparagraph (a) above,

8. APPROVAL: If approval of aquipment submiitals by Purchaser or others Is required, a conditlon precedent to WesTech Enginearing Inc. supplylng any equipment shall ba

such compleie approval.

9. INSTALLATION SUPERVISION: Prices quoled for equipment do not inciude Installation supervision, WesTech Englneering lnc. recommends and will, upon request,
make available, at WesTech Enginearing Inc.’s then current rate, an experienced installation supenvisor 10 act as the Purchaser's emplayee and agent to supenvise installation
of the equipment. Purchaser shail at its sole expense fumish all necessary labor equipment, and materials naeded for installation.

Responsibilily for proper operation of equipment, If not Installed by WesTech Engineering Inc. or Installed in accordance with WesTech Englneering Inc.'s Instruclions, and
Inspected and accepled ' writing by WesTech Englneering Ino., rests entirely with Purchaser; and any work parformed by WesTech Englneering Inc, persoanel In making

adjustment or changes must ba pald for at WesTech Engineering Inc.'s then current per dlem rates plus living and traveling expenses.

WesTech Engineering Inc. will supply the safely devices described In this propesal or shown in WesTech Engineering inc's drawings fumished as part of this order bul
excepting these, WesTech Engingering [nc. shafl not be required to supply or Install any safely devices whether required by faw or olherwise. The Purchaser hereby agrees
to indemnify 2nd hold hamlass WesTech Englneerinig Inc. from any clalms or losses arising due to allegad or actual Insufficlency or Inadequacy of the safely devices offered
or supplied hereunder, whether specified by WesTech Englneering Ine, or Purchaser, and from any damage resulting from the use of the equipment supplled hereunder,

10._ACCEPTANGE OF PRODLICTS: Products vill be deemed accepted without any claim by Purchaser unlass written notice of non-acceptancs s recelved by WesTech
Englneering Inc. within 30 days of defivery if shipped F.Q,B. point of shipmant, or 48 hours of defivery if shipped F.0.B. polnt of destination. Such wrillen notice shall not ba

consldered recelved by WesTech Engineering ne. tnless it [s accompanied by all frelght bills for seid shipment, with Purchaser's notations as to damages, shorlages and
conditions of equipment, contalners, and seats. Non-accepled products are subject fo the relurn policy stated below.

11,_TAXES: Any federal, slats, or local sales, use or ofher taxes applicable to ths transaction, unless specifically Included in the prica, shall be for Purchaser's account.

i2, TITLE: The equipment specitizd hereln, and any replacements or substiutes therefore shall, regardless of the manner In which affixed to or used in connection with
reaily, remaln the sole and personal property of WesTech Engineering Ine. until the full purchase price has been pald. Purchaser agrees fo do 2!l things necessary lo protect
and malntaln WesTech Engineering Inc.'s litle and Intesest in and to such equipment; and upon Purchasers defauil, WesTech Engineering Inc. may refain as liquidated
damages any and all pariial paymenis made and shall be free to enter the premises where such equipment is located and remove the same as fts progerty without prejudice
to any further clalms on accoun! of damages or loss which WesTech Englncering Ine. may suffer from any cause,

13._INSURANCE: From date of shipment until the involea Is pald in full, Purchaser agrees to provide and malniain at Its expense, but for WesTech Engineering Inc/'s beneft,
adeguate Insurance Including, but not liméed te, bulkiers risk insurance on the equipment against any loss of any nature whatsoever.

14, SHIPMENTS: Any shipment of delivery dales recited represent WesTech Engineering Incs best estimate but no liabifly, direct or Indirect, Is assumed by WesTech
Engingering Inc. for failure fo ship or deliver on such dates.

WesTech Engineering Ine. shall have the right to make pariial shipments; and Invalces covering the same shall be due and payabla by Purchaser In accordance with the
payment terms thereof. If Purchaser defaults in any payment when due hereunder, WesTech Englneering Inc. may, without incuming any Fa bifity therefore fo Purchaser or

QF-00-038H REV 05/19/08




Purchaser's customers, declars all payments immediately due and payabla with maximum lega! Inferest thereon from due dale of said payment, and at ifs optlon, stop all
further work and shipments until all past due payments have been mads, andfor require that any further deliveries be paid for prior to shipment.

If Purchaser requosts postpensements of shipmenls, the purchase price shall be due and payable upon nofice from WesTech Englneering Inc. that the equipment is ready for
shipment; and thereafter any storage or other charge WesTech Engineering Inc, incurs on account of the equipment shall be for tha Purchaser's account.

If defivery ts specified at a point olher than WesTech Engineering Inc. or ifs supplier's shipping polnts, and delivery Is poslponed or prevented by strike, accldend, embargo, or
oliter cause beyond WesTech Englneering Inc.’s reasonable conirol and eccuring at a location other than WesTech Engineering Inc. or its supplier's shipping points,
WesTech Englneerng Inc. assumes no liabiiity In delivery delay. [f Purchaser refuses such delivery, WesTech Engineering Ine. may store the equipment at Purchaser's

exgensa. For all purposes of this agresment such tender of delivery or slorage shatfl constitute dellvery,

15. WARRANTY:  WESTECH ENGINEERING INC. WARRANTS EQUIPMENT IT SUPPLIES ONLY IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE WARRANTY EXPRESSED IN THE
ATTACHED COPY OF “WESTECH WARRANTY" AGAINST DEFECTS IN WORKMANSHIP AND MATERIALS WHICH IS MADE A PART HEREQF. SUCH WARRANTY IN
LIEU OF ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, INCLUDING WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR PARTICULAR PURPOSE, WHETHER WRITTEN, ORAL,
EXPRESSED, IMPLIED CR STATUTORY, WESTECH ENGINEERING INC. SHALL NOT BE LIABLE ANY CONTINGENT, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES

FOR ANY REASON WHATSOEVER.

16, PATENTS: WesTech Englneering Inc. agrees that it will, at its own expenss, defend all suits or proceedings fastituled agalnst Purchaser and pay any award of damages
assessed agalnst [t In such suits or proceedings, so far as tha same are based on any claim that tha sald equipment or any part thereof constiutes an infringement of any
apparatus patent of the United States Issued at the dale of this Agreement, provided WesTech Engineering Inc. Is given prompt notice In viting of the Institutlon or threalened
Institution of any suit or proceeding and Is given full cantrol of the defense, seitlemsnt, or compromisa of any such action; and Puschaser agress to glve WesTech Englneering
Inc, needed Information, asslstance, and authority to enable WesTech Enginesring Inc. so lo do. In the event sald equipmant s held or conceded lo infinge such a patent,
WesTech Engineering Inc. shall have the right at fts sole opliea and expense to a) modify the equipment to be ron-infringing, b) abtain for Purchaser ths license lo continue
using sald equipment, or ¢) accept relurn of the equipment and refund lo the Purchaser the purchase price thereof less a reasonabla charge for the use thereof. WesTech
Enginegring Inc. will relmburse Purchaser for actual out-of-pocket expenses, exclusive of legal fees, Incurred in preparing such Information and rendering such asslstance at
WesTech Engineering Inc.'s request. The foregoing slates the entire lability of WesTech Engineering Inc., with respect to patent Infringement; and except as othenvisa

agreed to In wriling, WesTech Englneering Inc. assumes no responsibiiity for process patent Infringement.

17. SURFACE PREPARATION AND PAINTING: If furnished, shop primer paintIs Infended fo serve only as minimal protective finlsh, WesTech Engineering Ine, will not be
responslble for the condilion of primed or finish palnted surfaces after equipment teaves its shops. Purchasers are Invited to Inspect paint In shops for proper preparation and

application pricr to shipment, WesTech Englneering Ine. assumes no raspensibility for field surface preparation or touch-up of shipping damage to palnt. Painting of fastenars
and other touch-up to pelnisd surfaces will ba by Purchaser's palnting confractor afler mechanfsm instelfation,

Motors, gear motors, and other componenis nof manufactured by WesTech Enginsering Inc. vill be palnted with that manufaclurers standard paint system. It Is WesTech
Englneering Inc.'s intention to ship majer stee! companents as scon as fabiicated, often before drive, motors, and other manufactured compenents. Unless Purchaser can
ensura that shop primed sleel shall be fie!d painted within thirfy (30} days after amival af the job site, WesTech Engineering Ine. encourages the Purchaser fo order these

compensnts without primer.

WesTech Engineering Inc.'s prices are based on paints and surface preparatlons as outlined In the maln body of this proposal, In tha event that an atternale paint system Is
selected, WesTech Engineering Inc. requests that Purchaser's order advise of the paint selection, WesTech Engineering Inc. will then either adjust the price as may be
necessary fo comply or ship the material unpalnted if comptiance is not possible due to application problems or environmental controls.

18. CANCELLATION, SUSPENSION, OR DELAY: After acceplance by WesTech Enginearing Ine., this proposal, or Purchaser's order based on this proposal, shall be a firm
agreement and is not sublect to cancellation, suspension, or delay except upon payment by Purchaser of appropriate charges which shall includs all cosls Incurred by

WesTech Engineering Inc. to date of cancellation, suspensica, or delay plus a reasonable profd. Additionally, all charges related {o storage andfer resumption of werk, at
WesTech Engineering Inc.'s plant or elsewhers, shall ba for Purchaser's sole acceunt; and afl risks incidenta! to storaga shall bo assumed by Purchaser,

19. RETURN OF PRODUGTS: Ne producis may ba refurned to WesTech Englneering Trc. without WesTech Engineering Inc.'s prior wiitten permission, Sald permission
may be withhsld by WesTech Engingering Inc. al its sole discrelion.

20. BACKCHARGES: WeasTech Englrearing Inc. wii not approve or accept backcharges for labor, materlals, or other cosls incurred by Purchaser or others in modification,
adjustment, seivice, or repalr of WesTech Engineering Inc.-furnished materials unless sich back chasge has been authorized In advance in writing by a WesTech Englagering

Ino. employee, by a WesTech Engineering Ine, purchase order, or work requisition signed by WesTech Engingering Inc.

21, INDEMNIFICATION: Purchaser agrees to Indemnify WesTech Engineering Ine. from all costs incurred, Including but not limited to court costs and reascnable attornay
fees, from enforcing any provislons of this coniract, Inctuding but not limited to breach of contract or costs Incurred In collecting monfes owed on this contract.

22. ENTIRE AGREEMENT: This proposal expresses the entire agreement between the partles hereto superseding any prior understandings, and Is not subject to
modificatlon except by a writing signed by an autherized oificer of each parly.

23, MOTORS AND MOTOR DRIVES: In order to aveld shipment delays of WesTech Engineering Inc. equipment, the motor drives may be sent directy to the job site for
installation by the equipmant Installes. Minor fit-up may be required.

24. EXTENDED STORAGE: Exdended storags Instructions will ba par of Infermation provided fo shipment. If equipment inslallation and start-up Is delayed more than 30
days, the provisions of the storage instructions must ba followed to keep WARRANTY In force,

25. LIABILITY: Professional liabiiity insuranice, Inciuding but not limited to, errors and omisslons Insurance, is not inciuded. In any event, Gability for erors and omlisslons shall
be Emited to the lesser of $100,000USD or the valua of the paricular piece of equipment {not the velue of the entite order) supplled by WesTech Englaeering Inc. agalnst

which a clalm Is sought.

26. ARBITRATION NEGOTIATION; Any controversy or claim arising out of or relaling to the performance of any contract resulling from this proposal or contraet Issued, or the
breach thereof, shall bo setlled by arbiiration in accordance with the Construction Industry Arbitration Rules of the American Arblitration Assoclation, and fudgmant upon the

award rendered by the arbitrator(s) may bs entered to any court having Jurisdiction.

ACCEPTED BY PURCHASER

BY.

TITLE

DATE 1 !

QF-00-038H REV 05/19/08










DOCUMENTATION
FOR THIS AGENDA
ITEM # 1




DOCUMENTATION
FOR THIS AGENDA
ITEM #J




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD

President - Kevin Graves e Vice-Prasident - Brian Dawson ¢ Director - Mark Simon ¢ Director - Citris Steele = Director - Ray Tetreaut

INUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF

THE COMMUNITY CENTER COMMITTEE

OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD
Tuesday July 19, 2011

1800 Willow Lake Road, Discovery Bay, California
REGULAR MEETING 3:00 P.IM.

Website address: www.todb.ca.dov

Community Center Committee Members
Ray Tetreauit, Chair, Chris Steele, Vice Chalr, Bob Abbadie, Sean O’Toole, Jim Matfison

A. ROLLCALL
The meeting was called to order at 3:03 P.M. by CSD Director Tetreault. All Committee members were

prasent.

B. APPROVE MINUTES OF May 17, 2011 COMMUNITY CENTER COMIMITTEE MEETING

The minutes of the June 7, 2011 mesting were approved on motion by Bob Abbadie, second by Jim
Mattison. Motlon  Passed 5-0.

There were no Public Comments.

C. UPDATE OF COMMUNITY NEEDS SURVEY
Committee Member O'Toole provided the committes with an update of the survey results to date. There

were sixty one (61 ). Tt was noted that the majorily of the advertising Is set to start on Friday July 22, 2011
and run again in the Discovery Bay Press on July 29™ 2011, Director Steele Indicated that he would
discuss the survey with the Delta Sun Times and get it posted there as well.

D. REVIEW COMMUNITY CENTER SITE VISITS
General Manager Howard presented a number of slides that were taken from the four taken by himself,

Director Steele, and Member Mattison. The group toured communify centers in Antloch, Concord, Walnut
Creek, two (2} in Danville, and Livermore,

There was an ongoing discussion regarding the features, centers visited and what might be of interest in a
future Town of Discovery Bay CSD Community Center.

After further discussion, it was determined fo add Elk Grove and the Brentwood Senior Center to those
facilities visited.

E. REVIEW DRAFT PROJECT PLAN WITH MILESTONES TO REAGCH A RECOMMENDATION YO THE
CSD BOARD BY DECEMBER 31, 2011

Commitiee Member O'Toole presented a milestone project plan fo the committee. There were a number of
changes to the schedule and no forimal action was taken other than updating the milestone schedule.

Town of Discovery Bay Community Center Commitiee
Meeting Minutes for July 19, 2011
A TRV A T TIN/L

Pl




H. SET COMMITTEE CALENDAR
The next Community Center Commiitee mesting was scheduled for Tuesday, August 23 at 3:00 p.m.

. EUTURE DISCUSSION/AGENDA ITEMS
The committee would like additional information regarding the formaticon of a Community Center Foundation

that might help raise construction funding and long term financial operational assistance.

J.  ADJOURNMENT
The meeting was adjourned at 4:40 pm

Town of Discovery Bay Community Center Cornmittee
Mesting Minutes for July 18, 2011




S £ e

i @‘ﬂ:tQIDf\‘sf'ﬂvﬁi’yBa}/ 81
Hacsived

Office @1{‘}\)“0 2 ?ﬂ/& WH‘(@/H

Cantact: Ka ryn Corne]i

Byron
Municipa 181 Sand Creek Road, Suite L
M . lClp H Brentwood, CA 94513
Advisory 925240-7260
COUH]Cﬂ Respectfully submitted hy:
SRSl .

The Byron Mumc:palAdwsory Counell serves as an advisory body to the

DRAFT Conira Costa County Board of Supervisors and the County Planning Agency.

Record of Actions
Meeting start time: 7:01 p.m,
Thursday, May 19, 2011

1.) Meeting ealled to order by Vice Chair Schmit at 7:01 p.m., Couicil members Della Nina, Beltran
and Lopez present. Absent: Chair Juarez,

2.) Publie Comment: Annette Holdiman discussed her personal support and the support of ECHO (East
County Horseman’s Association) for the Brentwood Feed store to remain open. Michelle Bautista, owner
of Brentwood Feed, also spoke about her concerns and desire for the Brentwood Feed store {o remain
apen in its current location. Mike Nisen discussed his concerns with the possibls closure of the Brentwood

Feed store,

3.) Review of Record of Actions of 1-20-11 meeting: Council member Loopez made a motion to aceept
the Record of Actions as prepared. Second by Council member Della Nina, Motion carried 4-0.

4,) Agency Reports
a.) East Contra Costa Fire Protection District: Field Representative Cornell distributed the monthly

report from April 2011,
b.) Contra Costa Counfy Sheriff’s Department: No representative present,

¢.) California Highway Patrol: No representative present.
d.) Office of Supervisor Mary N. Piepho: Field Representative Cornell reported on the following items:

Re-districting is taking place based on the 2010 Census and workshops are being held throughout the
County. There will be a workshop taking place on Wednesday, May 25™ in Brentwood. Flyers were
distributed listing all the re-districting workshops; distributed fiyers regarding the upcoming Household
Hazardous Waste events hosted by Delta Diablo Sanitation District for East County residents; distributed
flyers regarding the upcoming work at the Vasco Road and Camino Diablo intersection; distributed copies
of the 2011 Harvest Time maps; updated the group that the CHP anticipates doubling patrol staff in the
area beginning in July 2011; the 2010 Annual Crop report has been completed by the Agricultural
Depariment and is available for review; County staff is looking into applying for a Airport Improvement
Program grant to perform an infrastructure analysis at the Byron Airport; distributed copies of the Public
Works 2011 spring newsletter; reminded the Byron MAC that their 2011 Keller Canyon Mitigation funds
will expire at the end of June 2011 and lastly provided the group with an update on the Brentwoad Feed

situation regarding the General Plan designation.

5,) Items for Discussion and/or Action
a,) Discuss 2011 Byron Community Clean-up Day-June 25, 2011: Supervisor Piepho’s office will be

sending 200 flyers to the community in the months of May and June. Discussion of using Keller Canyon
monies to purchase water and Junch for the volunteers.

This meeling record is provided pursuant (o Better Government Ordiriance 95-6, Ai ticle 25-2.205(d) of the Contra Costa
County Ordinance Code,
AGENDA ITEM —~ L-1




b.) Agency Comment Request for a land-use permit reneyval of land-use permit LP92-2070 to
operate a wireless telecommunications facility (50° monaopole) af 575 Caminoe Diablo Road, Byron
CA APN. 003-020-032:Motion to approve the application without comment made by Council member

Lopez, Second made by Council member Beltran.
¢.) Agency Comment Request for a lJand-use permit to establish a new telecommunications facility to

include 45’ monopole with a total of 9 antennas, one equipment cabinet and back-up generator of
Longwell Ave, southeast of Vaseo Road: Motion {o approve the application without comment made by

Council member Lopez. Second made by Council member Beltran.
d.) Invoice for Byron MAC P,O. Box -§70.00: Motion to approve made by Council member Lopez.

Second made by Council member Delia Nina. Motion cairied 4-0.

6.). Correspondence Key: R=Received 5= Sent
a.) R-4/25/11Contra Costa County Zoning Administrator Special Meeting Agenda for Monday, April 23,

2011
b.) R-5/2/11Contra Costa County Zoning Administrator Agenda for Monday, May 2, 2011

¢.) R-5/10/11 Contra Costa County Planning Commission notice of meeting cancellation for Tuesday,
May 10, 2011

d.) R-5/11/11 Supervisor Piepho regarding request for CHP presence on Marsh Creek Road

e.) R-5/11/11 Supervisor Piepho regarding National Safe Boating Week in Contra Costa County

£.) R-5/12/11 Supervisor Piepho regarding funding recomhmendation for a School Resource Officer at the

Byron Union School District
g.) R-5/16/11 Contra Costa County Zoning Administrator Agenda for Monday, May 16, 2011

h.) R-5/16/11 Contra Costa County Zoning Administrator Notice of Public Hearing

7.) Future Agenda fems:
a.) 2011 Byron Community Clean-up-June 25

b.) Discuss Brentwood Feed
¢.) Keller Canyon Fund Expenditures
d.) Park Dedication Fund Update

8,) Adjourned to next meeting scheduled for Jﬁne 16, 2011,

This meeting record is provided pursuant to Better Government Ordinance 95-6, Article 25-2.205(d) of the Contra Cosla
County Ordinance Code.

2




TownOfDiscovaryBay 08t

Recelved
Board of Supervisors

County Adminisirator . Conira i
é,/ Il ﬁt.(“:){ﬁ'f(y(1gg?sm; :Eiola

County Administration Bullding @
@Sta @\ J(\ Gayle B. Ullkema

651 Pine Strest, 10th Floor
24 District

Mantinez, California 84553-1229
(925) 335-1080 C oun ty o plooho

(925) 335-1098 FAX 3* Distrlot

David J. Twa Karen Mitchoff
County Administrator 4% Distiict
Fedaral D, Glover
5% District

August 10, 2011

Re: State Route 239 Pre-Project Brieflng

Dear Mr. Graves:

Contra Costa County and the Contra Costa Transportation Authority have begun the very early phases stud'ying a possible roadway
connection between the Brentwood and Tracy areas. We would like to invite you to attend a Pre-Project Briefing regarding this, prOJect

which has historically been referred to as State Route 239 or the Brentwood-Tracy Expressway.

Contra Costa County has received federal funding to study the route of this potential roadway between State Route 4 in the Brentwood
area and 1-205 in the Tracy area. Sufficient focal, State, or federal funds to construct the potential roadway have not yet been identified, so
before launching a full-scale planning effort, the County is undertaking an initial review of possible funding sources for the roadway.

The briefing will provide an overview of the current financial screening study, describe the full planning project expected to begin following
the study, and describe how you and other key stakeholders will be asked to participate when the full planning project gets under way.

Your briefing, with the group of key elected officials and staff representatives, will be held at the offices of the Contra Costa Transportation
Authority (2999 Qak Road, Suite 100, in Walnut Creek) at [0:00 am. on September 7 2011, We hope that you can join us.

In addition to your briefing, we will hold a briefing with eastern Contra Costa Courty's TRANSPLAN, as well as one for representatives of
non-governmental organizations. A fist of the individuals invited to each of these briefings is attached to this letter. If you befieve that
additional individuals should be included in”the briefings, please contact John Cunningham at the Department of Conservation and

Development, 925-335-1243 or john.cunningham@dcd.cccounty.us,

)

e

Sincerely,

David Twa
. County Administrator

AGENDA ITEM - L-2




INDIVIDUALS INVITED TO STATE ROUTE 239 PRE-PROJECT BRIEFINGS

Name “Title Ogxganization
Non-Governmental Organizations
Linda Best President & CEO Contra Costa Council
Matt Vander Sluis Senior Pield Representative Greenbelt Alliance Bast Bay Office
Tim Donahue Chair, Conservation Chair, Political Chair Sierra Club, San Prancisco Bay Chapter, Delta Group
Doug Scheer President ' Oakley Chamber of Commerce
Harry York CEO Brentwood Chamber of Commerce
Jetf Hobson Deputy Director Transform
Kate Looby Senior Chapter Direcror Sierra Club, San Francisco Bay Chapter
Larry Benson - Board Chair Tracy Chamber of Commerce
Meredith B. Ladich Executive VP/CEO Pittshurg Chamber of Commerce
Mike Ammann President & CEO San Joaquin Partnership
Ron Brown Executive Director Save Mount Diablo
Toby Brink CEO Tri-Valley Business Council
Kathryn Lyddan Consultant Brentwood Agricultural Land T'rust
John Kopehik Executive Director East Contra Costa County Habitat Coﬁservancy
Dr. Sean K Wright Chairman Antioch Chamber of Commerce
Chair .Byron Chamber of Commerce
John Veitch President Contra Costa County Farm Bureau

Key Elected Officials/Staff Representatives

US Representative

Representative John Garamendi California District 10

Representative Jerry McNerney California District 11 uUs Representat!ive

Cheri Sheets ' City Engineer City of Livermore

Marshall Kamena Mayor City of Livermore

Brent H. Ives Mayor City of Tracy

Andrew Malik S]iiﬁicctzr of Development & Engineering City of Tracy

Alix Bockelman Programming & Allocations Metropolitan Transportation Commission
James C, Ghielmetti Vice Chair California Transportation Commission

Bob Alvarado Member California "Transportation Commission

Bob Doyle General Manager Fast Bay Regional Park District

Jim Lamb MEICSD Board Director Mountain House Community Services District
Nader Shareghi Public Works Director, MHCSD Mountain House Community Services District
Beth Lee Asst, Director of Airports Contra Costa County

Kevin Graves President, CSD Board

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD

Rick Howard General Manager

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD

Robert Taylor Mayor

.City of Brentwood




Title Qrganization

Name
Key Elected Officials/Staff Representatives

Bailey S, Grewal Director of Public Works/City Engineer  City of Brentwood

Steve Escobar - Deputy Director Port of Steckton

Leroy Ornellas Board of Supervisors, District 5 San Joaquin County

Manuel Lopez County Administrator San Joaquin County
Andrew T. Chesley Executive Director San Joaquin Council of Governments
Scott Haggerty Board of Supervisors, District 1 Alameda County
Susan Muranishi County Administrator Alameda County
Mark Green Chair (Mayor of Union City) Alameda County Transportation Commission (ACTC)
Axthur Dao * Executive Director Alameda County T'ransportation Commission (ACTC)
g:iizl::l}: Member Joan District 15 Representative CA. State Assembly '
gz;ﬁiﬁlfly Member Susan D3istrict 11 Representative CA State Assembl-y
Senator Mark DeSaulnier 7th District State Senate
Senator Loni Hancock 9th District State Senate
TRANSPLAN
John Cunningham TRANSPLAN Staff Contra Costa County
Brian Kalinowski Chair City of Antioch
Robert Taylor Member City of Brentwood
Steve Barr Alternate City of Brentwood
Federal Glover Member Contra Costa County
Mary N, Piepho Alternate Coantra Costa County
Jim Prazier Vice-Chair City of Qakley
Carlos Rios Alternate City of Oakley
Ben Johnson Member City of Pittsburg
Nancy Parent Alternate City of Pittshurg
Gil Azevedo Member Antioch Planning Commission
Joseph Weber Member Brentwood Planniué Commission
Carmen Gaddis . Member Contra Costa County Planning Commission
Duane Steele Member Contra Costa County Planning Commission
Kevin Romick Member Oakley Planning Commission
Pat Anderson Alternate Oakley Planning Commission
Pistsburg Planning Commission

Bruce Ohlson - Member




TownlilienoveryBay 08D
rsoeived

A 15 200

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY

DEPARTMENT OF CONSERVATION & DEVELOPMENT
- 651 Pine Street, N. Wing - 4th Floor '

Martinez, CA 94553

Telephone: 335-1220 Fax: 335-1300

TO: Members, Board of Supervisors
Members, Municipal Advisory Council

FROM: Catherine Kutsu-ris, Director =
By: Jamar Stamps, Plannén 3 )
DATE: August 11, 2011

SUBJECT: Vacancy on the Citizen Advisory Committee of the Contra Costa
Transportation Authority ,

This is to inform you that there is currently a vacancy for County representation on the Citizen
Advisory Committee (CAC) of the Contra Costa Transportation Authority (CCTA). The CCTA
CAC is comprised of 23 members, 20 of whom are individually appointed by the 20 local
governments within Contra Costa (The County, cities and towns); and, three “af-large”
members nominated by community-based stakeholder organizations within Contra Costa, and
subsequently appointed to the CAC by CCTA. All CAC members serve a four-year term in

volunteer capacity.

The Department of Conservation and Development (DCD) is seeking candidates who réside in
unincorporated areas to represent the County on the CCTA CAC. Relevant information on the

function of the CAC and a copy of the ordinance and by-laws governing the Commitice is
enclosed for your reference. This information can also be found on the DCD website at

Wwww.co.contra-costa.ca.us,

In addition, Contra Costa Television (CCTV) will forward a news release to various daily and
weekly newspapers and publications for countywide public advertisement.

DCD is accepting applications until September 2, 2011. Interested candidates can either apply

on line, or download the application and fax the completed form to DCD. Should you have any

questions, please contact Jamar Stamps at (925) 335-1220, or via email at

jamar.stamps@ded.cecounty.us,

Enclosures

ce: Clerk of the Board
CAO
GTC Staff
Better Government Ordinance file
8. Goetz, DCD
A. Bhat, DCD

AGENDA ITEM - L-3




County Supervisor Mary Nejediy Piepho, pistrict

x@ﬁﬂ@\}y{f} Jo Getrd M Blouliy
TownOfDiscoveryBay CSD
Received

MIG-2 204

i
P
e i
(9 E\K‘_i’?%"
bl
TR

COMMITTEES
Intemal Gperatons Commitles, Ghar

Tramsportation, Water and
Infrastructure Commitiea, Chalr

GConira Gosta Regional Medical Center,
Jolat Conferenes Commitlea and
Professtonal Affalrs Comméifes, Chalr

Sacramenta-San Joaquin Belta
Conservancy, Chaly

Alrport Commiliza, Vica Chalr
Delia Countigs Coaltion
Data Protection Commission

Gentral Contra Costa
Soli Wasts Authority

EastBay Economic
Development Az

Tri-Vallzy Transporiation Gomnvitlca
Doughsrty Vattey Oversight Commitiss

Dociors Kedical Center Managemsnt
Authority Goveming Board, Jolnt
Powers Authorily

City-County Relations Commitiee

SERVING AS ALTERNATE

Local Agengy Formation Commisston
Conlra Gasta Transportation Authority
Association of Bay Area Gowgraments

East Contra Gosta Reglona] Fae and
Finangs Authority

East Gounty Water
Manzgement Assotition

aBART Partnership Poficy
Advisory Committea

East Cantra Costa Gounty Hzbilat
Conservation Plan, Exsoutive
Governing Board

Mental Heatth Commission

$an Joaquin Valley Rl Comenittes
Stata Routs 4 Bypass Authonty
South West Area Transporfation

TRANSPAG, Central ounty
Transportation Parinership and
Gooperation

TRAHSPLAN, East Gounty
Transportation Plannfng

. CONTRA COSTA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, VICE CHAIR

August 17, 2011

Kevin Graves, President
Town of Discovery Bay CSD

1800 Willo}w Lake Road

Discovery/Bay, CA 94505

)
Dear ?" md@@'%ﬁn& Members,

Please find enclosed a Board Orders from the August 2, 2011 Board of
Supervisors® meeting that I believe will be of interest to the Town of

Discovery Bay Community Services District

1.) July 19, 2011 Approving the Road Improvement Agreement for
Vasco Road, land use permit 08-02049,

Please feel free to contact my office regarding this or any additional matter at
(925) 240-7260.

As always, it is an honor to serve you on the Contra Costa County Board of

Supervisor.

Sﬁi]rvisor, District 11T

MNP: ke

309 Diablo Read, Danville, CA 94526 « 181 Sand Creek Road, Suite L., Brentwood, CA 84513

Danvilie Phone: 925.820.8683 « Fax: 925.820.6627 » Brentwood Phone; 925.240.7260 = Fax: 926.240.7261

Email: DIst3@B0S.0CCounty,us » Website: www.CGCounty.us/SupervisorPlapho AGENDA ITEM - 1-4




agenda

=

PDF Return Previous Next .

To: Board of Supervisors

Froms Juliz R, Bueren, Public
Works Director/Chief
Ingineer

Date: July 19,2011

8717111 10116 AM

C 9

S\
H

o\ Contra

i
14

Subject; Approving tle Road Improvement -Ag-reemenf for Vaseo Road, Jand use permit 08 -02049

RECOMMENDATION(S):

ADOPT Resolution No. 2011/311 approving the Road Improvement Agreement for Vasco Road, land use permif LP 08-
02049, for projéct being developed by Vasco Winds, LLC, Byron area, (District III)

FISCAL IMPACT:
No Fiscal Impaet,

BACKGROUND:

A Road Improvement Agreement will ensute the construction of the road and drainage improvements required by thé

sonditions of approval for land uge permit LP 08-02049,

~ONSEOQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

[he agreement will tiot be recorded and the road and drainage improvements may not be constructed.

HILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT;

lot Applicable.

¢ ARPROVE
+ RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR

RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE

ction of Board On:  08/02/2011

1164.166.146.155/agenda_publish.cfta?en

.+ APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED

Clerks Notes:

+ »OTHER

1=AlL&get_mohth=8&ge..= 169&In=16146&nseq=8568&nrey=0&pseq=8563&prov=0#RatuinTolB146 Page 1 of 2




Agenda
Ilfcr:by_r certify Bthatdthilg é‘s & trye and cor];’ec(tf- copy of an acton taken and enteréd ofi the
. minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date- shown,
VOTE OF SUPERVISORS ATTESTED:  Auguét 2, 201 (
AYES [ - NOESH ==~} David J, Twa,
] bl
ABSENT;[‘ ] ABS’I’AINI "'_‘—]- BY: | _ | Deputy

REC.USE['::' "]
Contact: M. Sen, (925) 313-2187
cor T, RhysConstruction 1. Capozzo,Eng. Services M.,

8inz, Eng. Services
AgendaQuick®2005 ~ 2011 Destiny Scftware Inc., All Rights Reserved

17164.166.146.155 fagenda_publish.cfin?int=ALL&get_ntonth=8&ge...=169&In= 16146&nseq=8568&ntev=08&pseq=8563&prev=0#ReturnTol 6246

8/17/11 10:16 AM

Page 2 of 2




THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF CONTRA €OS5TA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA.
and for Specinl Districts, Agéncies-and Authorities Governcd by the Board

Adepted this Resojutlan ot 08/02/2011 by the following vefe:

e

AYES: .

““““““

‘Resolution No, 2011/311

IN THE MATTER OF approving the Road Improvement Agreement for Vasco Road, land use permit LP 08-02049, for project
being developed by Vasco Winds, LLC, Byron area. (District I1)

WHEREAS, the following document, was presented for Board approval for Vasco Road, tand use permit 1P 08-02049, property
located in the Byron area, Supevvisorial District I11.

WHERHBAS, a Road Iimprovement Agreement with Vasco Winds, LLC, principal, whereby said principal agrees to complete all
fmprovements, as required in said road imprdvenient agréement, Within 2 years from the date of said agreement. Improvements

generally consist-of road and drainage improvements.
WHEREAS, said document was accompanied by scourity fo guarantee the completion-of road improvements, as required by Title

9 ¢f the County Ordiiance Code, as follows:

I, Cash Bond Performance Amount: $5,600.00
Anditor's Deposit Permit No. DP 580096 Date:Jine 27, 2011

Subrivitted by: Blatiriér Energy

I1. Surety Bond Bond Company: Fidelity and Deposit Company of Maryland

Bond Number anid Date: 09036128 June 21, 2011

Performance Amount: $55%400.00

Labor & Materials Ainount: $382,500,00

Principal: Vaséo Winds, LLC

NOW THEREFORE BE.IT RESOLVED that said rodd improvement agréerient is APPROVED.

All deposit-perniits are on file with the Public Works Pepartment

Thefeby é«ntify thir'this la & Irue and coffect copy of an iUibn taken and entered ont tha minules of the Board of Supervisors ¢n the dots shown,

_ , ATTESTED: Augist 2,201
Contacl: B, Sén, (925) 313-2187 Davil 1. ‘ova, Cotfnty Adimigistrata ibd Clerk ofthe Boaed of Supervishrs

By, Deputy

ce; T. Rhys,Consteuction, [. Gapozzo,Eng. Services, M, Siiz, Eng. Services




County Supervisor Mary Nejediy Piepho, vistict i

~ofrenled £ GO -1 TownOfDiscoveryBay CSD

Received

AUG 24 201

COMMITIEES
intemal Gperations Committea, Ghalr

Transporiztion, Water and
[nfrastructure Commitizs, Chalr

Conlra Gosta Regiona) Medical Genter,
Jolrt Conferenca Commitles end
Professiona] Alalrs Gommitles, Chair

Sacramento-S2n Joaguin Delta
Consgrvancy, Chair

Alrport Commities, Vica Chalr
Deta Countizs Coafttion
Delta Proteclion Commisslon

Cenlral Cortra Gosia
Solk Vaste Authority

Fast Bay Economis
Development Afiance

Tri-Vasiay Transportation Commities
Dougherty Vallsy Oversight Gommitize

Doctors Medica] Center Manzgemant
Authority Gavarring Board, Jelnt
Powus Authonity

City-Dounty Relations Comemitles

SEAVING AS ALTERNATE

Local Agancy Fomution Gommisslon
Contra Costa Transportetion Authority
Associztion of Bay Area Govemments

FEast Contra Costa Reglonal Fea and
Financs Authorily

East County Water
ianagement Assoclation

oBART Parinérsi Poliy
Advisory Comitez

Fast Contra Costa County Habitat
Gonssivation Pian, Exesutive
Goveming Beard

Mental Health Commission

San Joaguin Vallsy Hall Commitles
Stata Routs 4 Bypass Authority
South ¥st Arez Transportation

TRANSPAC, Central County
Transportation Parlngiship and
Conpération

TRANSPLAN, East Counly
Transpartzfon Planning

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, VICE CHAIR

August 17, 2011

Kevin Graves, President
Town of Discovery Bay CSD
1800 Willow Lake Road
Discovery Bdy, CA

p
nﬁ{;\r s and Members,

Please find enclosed a staff report presented at the recent Contra Costa County
Board of Supervisors’ Transportation, Water and Infrastructure Committee
meeting regarding the Knightsen-Byron Area Transportation Study.

Dear Presk

As noted in the report the Contra Costa County Department of Conservation
and Development has recently applied for grant funds for the Knightsen-
Byron Transportation Study from the Federal Highway Administration

(FHWA).

Please feel fiee to contact my office regarding this or any additional matter at
(925) 240-7260.

As always, it is an honor to serve you on the Contra Costa County Board of
Supervisor.

Sincerely; ™ 7

i

e

=

MNP: ke

" County S,upﬁ;visor, District I1T
L~

309 Diablo Road, Danville, CA 94526 « 181 Sand Greek Road, Suite L, Brentwood, CA 94513

Danville Phone: 925.820.8683 » Fax: 925.820.6627 » Brantwood Phene: 925.240.7260 « Fax; 925.240.7261
ot P RAS POPAr b e o Wahelas wany PECannty pefSnnarfenrPlenho

AGCGENDA ITIEM - L-5




CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF CONSERVATION & DEVELOPMENT
651 Pine Street, N, Wing - 4th Floor
Martinez, CA 94553

Telephone: 335-1220. Fax; 335-1300

o et

Ton . Trahsportation, Water, and Infrastructure Corbinittee
FROM: Jamar Stamps, Planner

DATE: July 18, 2011

SUB/EQT: Transportation Communify and System Preservation Program -
Knightsen-Byron Area Transportation Study

The Depattment of Conservation and Davelopment (DCD) recently applied for grant funds for
the above captloned projest throughi a Federal Highway Adiministration (FHIWA) solicitation,
The fuids are under the Transpottdtion, Gosmunity, and Systein Preservation (ICSP) pregram
which awards funding fof planning grants, iniplementation grants, and research fo Investigate
and address the relationships among transportation, community, and system preservation plans
and practicés and identify private sector-based initiatives to improve their relationships. The
TCSP prograim has approximately $61 million available for grants. DCD is fequesting funds in

the amount of $199,200. A 20% match is.required,

As previously mentioned in the July 26, 2011 report to the Board of Supervisots, County staff
was made aware of the FHWA Grant Program on May 10, 2011, The deadline for submitting
applications was May 20, 2011. The tight deadling miade it difficult for staff to prepare and
submit the application, and gef proper authorization from the Board to pursue this furiding, After
subnifting the application staff subsequently sought Board authorization, which was granted via
the-aforementioned July 26, 2011 teport to the Board (see attachment).

Currently fhie application is under review by the FHWA afteir passing an Initial screening
conipleted by Caltrans on June 3, 2011,

att;  July26, 2011 Board Order + Resolution

51




To: Board of Supervisors:

From: Catherine Kutsuris, Conservation & Developnmient
Director

Date: July 6,2011

Snbject: Koightsen-Byron Avea Transportation Study

RECOMMENDATION(S):

ADOPT Resolution No. 2011/292 approving and anthorizing the Conseivation and Development Director, or
designes, to submit a Federal Highway Administration (FHWA), Transportation, Community, and Sysiem
Presefyation Program Grant application to FHWA forap to.$199,200 for FY 2011/12 for the purposé of
developing the Knightsen-Byron Area Transportation Study.

RISCAL IMPACT:
None to thie General Fund. If awarded, the FY 2011/12 TCSP Grant would be the funding source for the

Knightseri-Byron Area Tinsportation Study. Total antliorized funding forthe Federal TCSP Program is $61.25
amillion for FY 2011712, and the program requires 20% matching funds, The mat¢hing: funds will be comprised of

in-kind services {staff hours) and gas tax or Measiire J teverite.

APPROVE ]:] OTHER

Eﬁi’] RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMIFUSTRATOR D RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE

Action of Board On: 07/26/2011  [¢f] AerRovEDAs RECOMMENDED | ] oTitER

Clerks Notes:
VOTE OF SUPERVISORS 1 biceby.cartify theLinfé 15 o true-gnd tomeed
N o Dt o Sofenscs om e
AYES ig i NOES : . o Rl _
AP U ATTESTED: July 26,
ABSENT 77 % ABSTAIN 2011
N et , County Administrator
RECUSE : " ' . and Clerk of the Board of
L Supervisors




Contact:

#

ce: Patrick Roche, DCD, Jemry Fahy, PWD, Lara DeLaney, CAO

By: June McHuen, Deputy




BACKGROUND:

The TCSP Progtam provides funding for a comprehensive initiative including planning grants, implementation grants,
and research to investigate and address the relationships between transportation, community, and system preservation
and fo identify private sector-based firltfatives. The program also seeks to fund projects that plad and implement
stategies whieh improve the efficiency of the fransportation system, reduce environimental impacts of ttinsportation,
reduce the need for costly future public infrastiucture investmepts, ensure efficient access to jobs, services and.centers
of trads, and examiie development patterns and identify strategies to encourage private sector deyelopment patterns
which achieve these-goals. States, metropolitan planning organizations, local govermiments and tribal governments are
eligible for TCSP Program grant funids, The TCSP Program $61.25 million per-year since FY 2006/07.

Last yedr the County submitted an application for the Knightsen-Byron Area Transportation Study under the Caltrans
Community-Based Transpertation Planning Grant Program, but fhe project was not awarded funding. This study
proposes to re-evaluate fhe Circulation Element of the General Plan to improve its consistency with the Urban Limit
Line and related policies that support preservation of yor-nchan, agricultural, open space and other areas identified
outsida this line. The study area includes portions of land designated as Agricuitural Core in the County Genetal
Plan. A thap of the pioposed study atea Is attached. This area s lso a Priority Conservation Area, which is a
designation developed by the Association of Bay Arca Governments to describe areas that encompass regionally
significant conservation values and demonsirate community supporf and an urgent need for proteetion within five
years. This study would be conducted in copperation with the Knightsen Muicipal Adyisory Council, Byron
Munieipal Advisory Council, Discovery Bay Community Sérvices District and the citieg of Oakley ard Brenitwoad.
Other stakeholders in the study area will be involved as well. Peotential outcomes of the study include:

» Revisions to the-Circulation Element and related General Plan policies for the study -atea;
« Revisions o thé offsite fee program that funds transportation upgrades in the area; and
» Developmient code révisions for nltimaté road cross sections and frontage improvements.

County staff was mad¢-awaré of the FHWA Grant Program on May 10, 2011, The deadline for submiiting
applications was May 20, 201.1. Gounty staff quickly prepared an application in order to rmake the tight deadiine.
County staff has beeii seeking funding for this projeat for a whils, and this opportunity was available but only briefly.
However, unforfunately due to {he time constraint staff was.not able to execute a request for the Board of Supervisors'
authorization to pussue thiis grant opportunity and submit an applieation. Therefore at this time staff is sceking
retroactive approval and the Board's authotization to continue t6 proceed with the grant dpplication. All applications
had tq pass an injtial screening faciljtated by Caltrans, and from there applications were forwarded to FHWA on June

3, 2011 foi further consideration.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION;

The County would fieed fo identify other' fnding in order to te-svaluate the Cireulation Element policies for the study
area,
CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT!

The proposed study would evaluate policies to imprové safeaccess to schaol facilities in the study area.




" THEBOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA
and for Special Districts, Agenefes and Authoriifes Governed by the Baard

Adopted this Resalution e §7/26/20T1 by the fullowing vote:
avis: [
NOLS: {Tj:;
ABSENT: | ]
abstam:| ]

RECUSE: |

Resolution No, 2011/292

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE COUNTY OF CONTRA GOSTA, STATE OF CALIFORNIA,
ON CONSIDERATION OF APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE CONSERVATION AND DEV ELOPMENT
DIREGTOR, OR DESIGNEE; TO SUBMIT A FEDERAL HIGHWAY ADMINISTRATION (FHWA) TRANSPORTATION,
COMMUNITY, AND SYSTEM PRESERVATION (TCSF) GRANT FOR FUNDS UR TO $199,200 FOR FY 2011/12 FOR

THE XNIGHTSEN-BYRON AREA TRANSPORTATION STUDY.

WHEREAS, the Cowiity approved a fransition agreement with the City of Oakley to collect $27 million from new development
on the Bast Cypress Comridor for Gounty road improvements it the Knightsen-Byron Area consistent with the County General

Plan; ,
WHEREAS, the County has approved an Area ¢f Benefit Program fo. gollect fees from development iit.the unincarporated-ared to
fand, Gounty road iniprovenients in the Knightsei-Byron Area ¢onsistent with the Counfy Geiieral Plan;

WHEREAS, the County, recognizes concems expressed by the Rnightsen Town Advisory Council regatding filturé road
jmprovements that the County Geneial Plan proposesin tlie-Knightsén-Byron area;

WHEREAS, the County desires to work with inferesied communty-stakeholders to prepare the Knightsen-Byron Transpoitation
Area Study for the purpose of reviewing the County General Plan Qircu!ation Element policies for the area td ensiré future road
improvements are cast.cffective and consistent witly, amoiig ofher things, the existip rural dand agriculiural characteristics of the

arch; afid
WHEREAS, FHWA has requested applications for grant funds-for Transportation, Community, dnd System Preservation projects,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Contrg Costa County Board of Supervisory. liereby authorizes and directs the:
Conservation atiil Developmient Department Divector, or desighiee, fo goplete and deliver a Transportation, Community, and
System Preservation Program Grant application to FHWA for funds-up to $199;200 for FY 201 1/12 for the purpose of developing

the Knighfsen-Byron Area Transportation Study.

I hereby centlfy ihag thls J§ & tnie and cerrect Bapy of mn-&ction tiken end datered ¢4 the minutes ol thé Board of Suprvisors on the-difs shown,

e ATTESTED: July 26,2011
Contact: +County Admiglsttater and Clork of the Beard of Supervisors

By: , Peputy
et Patrick Roche, DCD, Jeiry Fahy, PWD,. Lara DeLaney, CAQ




- - Knightsen-Byren Area Traﬂspoﬁaﬁéﬁ Study Proposal

r

i

e e e e T

=

BT Rer it e

- “ R
- A
JO , R
g
e o -~
=, -

T e
RENY R me }—L}r 1. -
NSRS RS Sunsel RdF _ /
::3;8 oGS " 20t 1 T = v H f ey -qa‘;h___ﬁ?a_.a_h,_ . /)
E s v ' i 7 P
SIS X t i 7
R s y ! o d P
LR ) ;
= | q
_ \ \
i

[ S
R Tpyvpkybadorotrial

ntWG odE

ARG

Pt e e

Study Area
WaterBodles

City Limits

i AC {Agricultural Care)
: Primary Ahalysis Areas

e

N
% Camino Diable

i -

Map erevled {02010
by Goplra Cosla Consepvatnn and Deviiopmand Dbparnzng
Commuriy, Develapment Disbn--G15 Gesvp
851 Pina Sreel, 403 Fpor Nodh Wng, Marinez, CA 84553.0635
BN159:4B.455N 122:05:35.3840V
To's mopcontaing copyrighied Informatlaa and mdy nol ba'elercd, i nay ba
reproddced Inlis qymentsiale [€ha souige 16 «led Ustis of [his map erea M fend 2nd
Bieapd ha Gourty ol Gontta Gogta disclaimel of Eablily for geograpite Information,




L nortiad e oo -G
Caﬁnﬁbmm Regional Water Quality Contirol Board

Central Valley Region ‘fowmOidiscoverytizy
Katherine Hart, Chair Received
11020 Sun Center Drive, #200, Rancha Cordm}a, Califomia 95670-61 14 ,\ UG ? 2 ‘;ﬁ] 4 ]
Matthew Rodriguez ' {916) 464-3291 » FAX (916) 464-4645 Edmund G. Brown Jr.
http:/fwww.waterboards.ca, gov/centralvalley Goverior

Secretary for
Envirommental Protection

August 19, 2011

Honorable Rick Howard
Manager

~ Town of Discovery Bay
1800 Willow Lake Road
Discovery Bay, CA 94505

.Dear Manager Howard,

The Central Valley Reglonal Water Quality Control Board (Central Valley Water Board) is a
state regulatory agency charged with protecting water quality for surface and ground waters of
- the State. It is the largest of the nine regional boards encompassing neaily 40 percent of the
land area of California and implements and enforces its water quality programs in all or part of
38 of the 58.counties within the State. Public agency facilities, special districts, businesses,
industries and private residents in your communities may be regulated by the Central Valley

Water Board.

The Central Valley Water Board has developed the attached brochure in order to help elected
officials and other stakeholders better understand the role of the Board and the Béard’s
programs. This brochure, developed in 2010, provides a brief history of the regional board
system, the programs implemented by the Central Valley Regional Water Board-and a link to
our website to allow the reader to obtain more information. .

| invite you to read the brochure and if you have any questions, or would like to know more about our
Board, please contact me at (916) 464-4638 or by email at pcreedon@waterboards.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

@am

Pamela C. Creedon
Executive Officer

Enclosures: Central Valley Water Board, Brochure

California Environmental Protection Agency

N EESTE E B T

AGENDA ITEM - L-6 '







it and future gener




> Pollution cleanu

CENTRAL VALLEY REGIONAL WATER QUALITY CONTROL BOARD 1




2 CENTRAL VALLEY REGIONAL WATER QUALITY CONTROL BOARD




P 4
€ P et

CENTRAL VALLEY REGIONAL WATER QUALITY CONTROL BOARD 3




L ﬁbbu't.;th'e Re'giol'i_._i ._
: .ca.povicentralvalle

Surface Water Programs
About one-guarter of te Regional Board's
Sfunding is allocated for surfice water progranms.

o Water Quality
grams to ensure water quality meets state and federal %, Cartification

dards. To that end, the Board issues permits and takes
nforcement action when regulatlons and polici :

4 CENTRAL VALLEY REGIONAL WATER QUALITY CONTROL BOARD




CENTRAL VALLEY REGICNAL WATER QUALITY CONTROL BOARD 5




TP W,
bet_harvest

6 CENTRAL VALLEY REGIONAL WATER QUALITY CONTROL BOARD




CENTRAL VALLEY REGIONAL WATER QUALITY CONTROL BOARD 7




Groundwater Programs
About half of the Regional Board’s funding
is allocated for groundwater programs,

8 CENTRAL VALLEY REGIONAL WATER QUALITY CONTROL BOARD




itted by the discharger, deterniining the
level of pollutant reduction that Is reasonable to achieve . -
roving 2 management plan. __

CENTRAL VALLEY REGIONAL WATER QUALITY CONTROL BOARD 9




10 CENTRAL VALLEY REGIONAL WATER QUALITY CONTROL BOARD




CENTRAL VALLEY REGIONAL WATER QUALITY CONTROL BOARD 11




12 CENTRAL VALLEY REGIONAL WATER QUALITY CONTROL BOARD




ternati :_s for Long—Term Sllst'.l..il‘l"lbl lity (CV SALTS)

CENTRAL VALLEY REGIONAL WATER QUALITY CONTROL BOARD 13




14 CENTRAL VALLEY REGIONAE WATER QUALITY CONTROL BOARD




axlmum cont
nking water s safe..

CENTRAL VALLEY REGIONAL WATER QUALITY CONTROL BOARD 15




16 CENTRAL VALLEY REGIONAL WATER QUALITY CONTROL BOARD










